D7807 - BOWLES DEEDS CATALOGUE
These deeds belonged to the late Mr C.E.B. Bowles, Esq., and relate to his family.  Mr. Bowles was for some years editor of the Derbyshire Archaeological Society’s Journal, and from time to time he published accounts of their contents in this periodical.  They were given to the Library by his son, Mr. H. Bowles, of Abney House, Baslow, on May 23rd, 1952.

B.D.1. to B.D.53

Deeds relating to the Stafford family, concerning land in Eyam, Great Hucklow, Ashford and Foolow in Co. Derb.  A.D. 1248-1538.

Most of the deeds in this section are catalogued in I. H. Jeayes’ ‘Descriptive catalogue of Derbyshire charters’ 016.94251S.

Below, the S.C. number is given, followed by Jeayes’ number in brackets:-
1 
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16
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18
(1225)

19
(1283)

20
(1227)

21
(1226)

22
(1228)

23
(1229)

24
(1230)

25
(1231)

26
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(1240)

34
(1239)
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(1248)
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(1249)
39
(1250)

40
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41
(1256)


42
(1255)

44
(1259)

45
(1260)

46
(1722)

47
(1723)

48
(1724)

49a
(1324)

49b
(1269)

50
(550)

51
(1263)

52
(1285)

53
(1268)

An article based on these deeds, entitled The Staffords of Eyam, appeared in D.A.S.J., vol. 30, 1908, pp. 261-294.  (Numbered by Bowles I-XLIX)
B.D.54 to B.D.155
Deeds of the Bradshaws relating to land in Bowden and Chinley in the parish of Glossop, Chapel-en-le-Frith and Abney, co. Derby, and Blyth, co. Notts.  A.D. 1332-1660.

The earlier Derbyshire deeds are catalogued in Jeayes:-
54
(616)
55
(622)

56
(623)

57
(624)

58
(625)
59
(626)

60
(628)

61
(630)

62
(631)

63
(632)

64/65
(634)

66
(638)

68
(646)

71
(648)

72
(650)

73
(651)

78
(654)

77
(658)

101-103 concern an inquiry into riots about enclosures at Chinley.  1569.

115-119 are deeds conveying the manor of Abney to the Bradshaws. 1593

123-142 concern Francis Bradshaw (died 1635) several of them relating to his public offices.

153 is a court roll of the manor of Abney, 1654, 1664, 1669, 1683.  (published in D.A.S.J., vol. XXIX, 1907.)

(Numbered by Bowles AI-XI, BI-XXVIII, CI-XX, DI-VI, EI-KI. GI-XI, HI)

B.D.156 to B.D.183
Deeds and counterparts of lease of the Derbyshire estates of the Bradshaws after they had ceased to reside in Derbyshire, and transferred their seat to Brampton, Yorkshire, following the marriage of Francis Bradshaw with Elizabeth daughter and co-heiress of John Vescye of Brampton.  1680-1735.  

(Numbered by Bowles JI-IV, VI-VII, IX-XIII, XVIII: nos XIV, XVI missing)

B.D.184 to B.D.188
Papers concerning rights of common in Eyam and Chapel, including methods of stinting.  1687-1706.

(Numbered by Bowles JV, VIII)

B.D.189
Accounts of ore and charges for engines at Eyam and Foolow mines, for George Bradshaw.  Sept-Dec. 1729.

(Numbered by Bowles JXVII)

B.D.190 to B.D.193
Deeds disentailing the Derbyshire and Yorkshire estates of the Bradshaws.  1728.

(Numbered by Bowles JXV)

B.D.194 to B.D.259
Deeds concerning the Brampton (Treeton) estates of the Bradshaws.  1661/2-1727.  

(Numbered by Bowles HII-VI, KI-XXIII)

B.D.260 to B.D.317
Deeds relating to Brampton (Treeton) and Ulley, including Ulley Grange, many of them concerning the stones family.  They do not relate specifically to the Bradshaws and were not numbered or catalogued by Bowels, but some of them will be found to link up with the previous section.  1586-1707.

B.D.318 to B.D.346

Deeds of the Galliards, inheritors of the Derbyshire estates from the Bradshaws, concerning the Derbyshire estate.  Some of the settlements also relate to their Edmonton estates.  1742-1835.

(Numbered by Bowles LI-XVI, LXV missing.)

B.D.347 to B.D.359
Bundle of deeds (called Miscellaneous by Bowles) relating to land in Abney, Thornhill, Great Hucklow and Chapel-en-le-Frith, Co. Derby.  Several of them concern the Burtons of Holmesfield.  They probably concern properties which later came to the Bradshaws.  1592-1683.  (Lists of Bowles pp 258C 258D)
B.D.360 to B.D.364

Deeds relating to lands in Abney belonging to the Middleton family, and purchased by Pierce Galliard.  

B.D.565
Photocopy of section of mss. Catalogued by C.D.B. Bowles, relating to Abney deeds (1306-1588).  These deeds were not sent with the rest of the collection.

B.D.366-398
Deeds of the Galliard family, especially Piece Galliard relating to lands at East Hale, Bury St. Old Bury Farm etc in Edmonton and Enfield (Middlesex).  
B.D.360 is a release of interest in the Middlesex estates and in certain (unspecified) lead mines in Derbyshire.  1735-1778.
(Numbered by Bowles VII (1-33) Galliard pp 270-297.

B.D.399-408
Deeds of the Smith, Bowles and Galliard families, etc., relating to property in Enfield, Edmonton (Middlesex); Clavering (Essex); (1-10) (Galliard pp 300-501)
(A mss catalogue of the Bowles Deeds, compiled by C. M. B, Bowles will be found with the lists and indexes.)
B.D.409-412
Marriage settlements of Pierce Galliard and Mary Aston, March 3/4th, 1735/6 and of Pierce Galliard and Anna Hughes, February/March, 1742/3.  Both related to the Enfield and Edmonton estates.

(Numbered by Bowles III, IV, Galliard p. 282-283)
(Deeds numbered 366-412 were received in July, 1960).

(Copies and transcripts in Bag C 3363/50 may contain some material not now in the Bowles collection.)

Added 1974:  Lease for a year by Humphrey Bowles, of the Manor of Abney.

(Numbered by Mrs M. E. Bowles).

FAMILY DEEDS
TRANSCRIBED 

by
CHARLES EYRE BRADSHAW BOWLES
Preface

The Charters and Dees transcribed in this volume came into my possession on my father’s death in August 1885.

At that time the greater proportion of them, I found to be tied up, in indiscriminate bundles without regard to time or place.  The work of sorting and arranging them in chronological order was begun at one – that of transcribing them was a great interest to me, but had to be done at intervals in my spare time, and thus took many years to complete, the more so that much of the work had already been done, when it was destroyed in a fire which broke out at my residence, The Leas, Wirksworth in the early morning of 19th December 1901.  The fire rapidly got hold of the house, which was utterly destroyed, and the greater portion of its contents, including the whole of my valuable library, was destroyed …

Fortunately the bulk of the Deeds, in their tin boxes were untouched.  A large collection however of Vescy Charters and Deeds from AD 1322 to 1650, which being in process of transcription for publication in the Yorkshire Journal were entirely destroyed.
Some few Bradshaw and Wakefield Deeds shared the same fate.

Stafford Charters

1. Tempore Henry III A.D. 1216-1272.

Wolley viii 37
Grant by Eustace de Moretone to Richard de Stafford of 3 bovates of land in Eium which Richard his father held, and of a bovate held by Adam de Kileburn – The said Richard to find yearly a camp burning before the Altar of St Helen in the Parish Church of Eium.

Undated – but early Henry III.

(LATIN)

Endorsed from Eustace Mortayn to Rychard Stafford.

2.  Tempore Henry III A.D. circa 1220

Wolley vii.38  
Confirmation by Eustace son of Eustace de Moretain to Richard de Stafford of the preceding grant of land in Ayhum – Undated – early Henry III.

(LATIN)
Undated – temp. Henry III

3.  Tempore Henry III A.D. 1216-1272

Wolley vii.44

Release by Richard de Stafford to Roger Hisson of land which he had from Sir Eustace de Mortein in Eyam, the said Roger, to find a lamp for the Altar of St Helen in the Church of Eyuam, kept burning during divine service – temp. Henry III.
(LATIN)
Seal in green wax.  Non heraldic.

4.  32 Henry III A.D. 1247
I Release and Quitclaim by William de Mortein to Richard de Stafford of all rights of Service and following which he possessed in John son of Nicholas de Eyam together with his goods and chattels.

Dated at Dunesby Co: York.  29 April 32 Henry III (1247)

(LATIN)

Seal Oval green wax.  Heraldic.  A shield on a Chief a lison passant.

Legend – S. Will ….. ORTION.

5.  The following are all on one skin, and appear to be extracts from Old Charters, not now in existence, and were made, by the character of the handwriting, probably during the reign of Henry VI.
18.  Edward I A.D. 1289

(1)  Roger Mortyn Lord of Eyom gafe Roger Rus and Annez his wife ie iiij messuages and vi oxgangs of land ac in Eyom.  And a place waste nyghe ye more of Ranlyn Bold ie iiij Acans waste neghe leon the ac paying yerely to ye sayd Roger Mortsy & his eyenex xps ye dede berying date ye xviij yere King Edward the first – queen Cantam.

(2)  The above said Roger Morteyn by his dede and seal of his Armez pardonyd ye said Roger Rus.  & Annez his wife theyr eyres & assignez xx s yerle of y z said chef Rent of Xps & granted theym other fieams as hit aperus more plainly in yz said dede quene Cantam.
(3)  Eusta de Morteyn Gaff &c unto Roger the son of Richard Stafford ij oxgangs land &c in Eyom yeldying yerele to hym & his heres &c viiij y dede is without date – qn Cantam.
(4)  Roger Morteyn Knyght lord of Eyom gafe John Marteyn of Tyddiswall &c ye lands tofts & crofts &c in which Will Studilis of Folowe some Lyme held in Folowe with oder p’cells in ne Cantam paying yerely therefore to hym ij s. 

(5)  Roger Morteyn Knyght lord of Eyom gafe John Marteyn of Tyddiswall & his eyrez &c a place of land cald Brest’d feld & bowdes let &c qne Cantam wich is without date playing yerely &c ijs.

This is probably the reference to no 2

(6) Eustas yr son of Eusta Morteyn gaf to Ric. Stafford & his eyrez iij oxgangs land in Eyom.  Serche the dede.  It is without date.

(7)  Will Mortaingne faff &c unto Roger son of Richard Stafford a oxgang land in Eyam &c & a toft & a garden &c & a toft cald Cattehull &c 4 e dede without date paying cheife &c ij.
(8)  Roger Morteyn lord of Eyam gaff Richard Stafford of Eyam a plac of land lying nyghe the gardyn of ye said Ricahrd as it is closed & diched to bigg [to build & enlarge houses] & mak domez in ye said plac  &c serche ye dede hit is withoug daing, paying yerely therefore &c a clause of Gyllerfer.

33 Edward I A.D. 1304-5

(g)  Rodger Morteyn Lord of Eyam gaf Cecill ye doghter of Rich. Stafford land medowe, a bygyng & oder parcelz &c in Eyom & boundez theym in the ded serche ye dede beryng date xxxiij yere of Kyng Edward paying chefe &c by yere 1d.
AD 1308 6-III

Proceedings taken in Winster Church regarding the consanguinity of Richard de Stafford and Isabella de Eyam his wife with a view to a Divorce – translated from the original, for publication in the Journal of the Derbyshire Archaeological & Natural History Society 1901- Vol: xxiii – page 83.

Item – The Production of Evidence on behalf of Richard de Stafford de Eyam touching the consanguinity which is said to exist between Richard his son, and Isabella his wife taken in the Parish Church of Winster on the Tuesday next after the feast of All Saints (5 Nov.) A.D. 1308.

Item – William le Prouds del Fowlowe Sexagenarian of Free Condition having been sworn carefully examined and questioned upon the libel of the accusation against those who were united & who were present declared that the contention in the same was true and he says that he knows this because he is of the said Kinship & knew well all the descendants on both sides.  When asked who as the Common Ancestor (Stipes) he said that a certain Richard de Stafford who had a certain wife named Matilda was the common ancestor, who had two sons named Richard and Ingerman – Richard has issue a certain Roger.  From Roger proceeded Richard de Stafford.  From Richard proceeded his son Richard concerning when was the dispute on the one side.  From Ingerman proceeded a certain Lecia.  Lecia had issue Richard de Eyam – from Richard proceeded Isabella concerning whom was the dispute on the other side.  When asked whether he had seen all those parties before he said that he had except the one who was the Highest (in the Pedigree) (supremus).  When asked if he believed that they were relations he said that he knew it well.  When asked from whom he had learnt at first that relationship, he said from his mother; that he knew it the better because Ingerman was his grandfather.  When asked whether he had learnt of that relationship before the litigation was commenced, he answered that he knew it was forty years before – When   asked whether the said Richard pursued that litigation from love or from hate he said he believed from love lest the couple should continue the irregular connection.  He is ignorant however what the accusation precisely is, and says all those persons mentioned have always regarded themselves as relations.  When asked whether he is the more affected by the divorce or by the marriage between them says he holds himself indifferent.  When asked whether he had been induced by anybody to depose against the truth 
Item – Henry the son of Richard de Geldacre, forty years of age of free condition, examined on oath touching all the above evidence gives the same evidence as before but says that he had not seen the two brothers who descended from the common Ancestor nor Roger the son of Richard.

Item – Richard del Hawe Sexagenarian &c gives the same evidence on all points as Philip at his first examination gave touching the matter, and says that Roger and Ingerman were brothers, and that he had learnt of this relationship from his father and mother.

Item – Richard Freeman sexagenarian gives the same evidence as Eustace when first examined that his is of the said family, and that he had learnt of that relationship from his own family.

Family tree – scan in?
Temp. Edward I A.D. circa 1272

Wolley vii.39

Grant by Roger son of Rogert de Stafford to Richard de Stafford his brother of land in Eyam, which Richard de Stafford his grandfather gave him undated – but early Edward I.

(LATIN)

28 Edward I A.D. 1300

Wolley vii.40

Grant by Roger de Morteyne Lord of Eyam to Roger de Rus & Agnes his wife of certain lands in Eyam which had been formerly held by Thomas Attechinchestile by Richard de Iadington by Ralph le Bolere, by Thomas de Raylegh by William le Sometere and by Roger Attecross.

(LATIN)
A.D. 1392 9 – IV

Acquitance to Agnes formerly wife of Roger le Rouse & John her son by Thomas de Furnival senior Lord of Hallumshire of an Annual Rent from four messuages and lands in Eyam originally granted by them to the said Thomas de Furnival.  
Dated at Beauchief, Vigil of Feast of Circumcision – 31 Dec. 1322.

16.  Edward III A.D. 1343 – V
Grant from Thomas son of Richard L Archer of Hucklow to Thomas son of John L Archer of Hucklow for his life of a messuage five Houses and Various lands in Great Hucklowe.  
Dated at Hucklow 16 Ed. Iii. 
(LATIN)
Seal – Red wax.  A Lion rampant with tail elevation.

25  Edward III A.D. 1357

II – Wolley vii.42

Grant by John son of Gervase raunkell of Eyam to Agnes widow of Richard del Dale of Eyam of a messuage & two bovates of land in Eyam.

Dated Wednesday next after the feast of St John before the Latin Gate 25 Edward III (1357).

(LATIN)
28 Edward III A.D. 1354 12.  

Wolley vii-61 

Grant in tail by Agnes widow of Richard del Dale of Eyam to William son of William de Stafford and Matilda her daughter in free marriage of a messuage and two bovates of land in Ryleye in Eyam with reversion to the Grantor –

Dated Tuesday next after the Purification of the Virgin Mary, 28 Edward III (1354).

(LATIN)
29 Edward III A.D. 1355 13.
VI Grant by Philip de Baslow Chaplain to John son of Henry de Moniash & Matilda his wife of 2 messuages & 2 bovates of land & 6 acres above Leymsty in Eyam formerly held by Richard de Leam.
Dated at Eyam 29 Edward III (1355)

(LATIN)
Seal of an Ecclesiastic
32 Edward III A.D. 1359 14.

VII  Grant of a messuage & ten acres of land in Great Hucklow from Thomas son of Richard d’Archer to Thomas son of John d’Archer – Rent 20 marks of silver or one of gold.

Dated at Hucklow the Monday before feast of St Gregory.  (12 March) 32 Edward III.

(LATIN)
Seal of white wax partly broken.  Heraldic.

A Cheosan Fuil (or Lozenge) between 3 Acorns.  

(small diagram drawn in original)
VII Another to the same effect is in Noman French

36.  Edward III A.D. 1362 15.

VIII – Grant by Thomas son of John d’Archer to Nicholas, son of John de Stafford of Lands in Hucklow which were granted in nobs V & VIII.

Dated at Tideswell 36 Edward III.  (1362).

(LATIN)
Seal in red wax.  Small.  Impression a bird (Peacock?)
38 Edward III A.D. 1364. 16.

IXA  - Grant by Laurence de Lynford Knight to William de Lynford & John de Stafford his Kinsman of all his lands with his lead miner, Woods, IIunbary, re in Monyash Chelmorton & Calver & elsewhere in co: Derby, Great Lynford & Thorneburgh re in co: Bucks & in Estharnam in Co. Wills.

Dated at Lynford on the morrow of St Michael the Archangel (30 Sept.) 38 Edward III.

(LATIN)
IX Two exact duplicates of the above.

43 Edward III A.D. 1369 17.

Wolley vii. 41.

Release by Robert son of Roger North and Agnes his wife to John de Stafford of Eyam of a Rent of six shillings in Eyam.  Dated at Eyam the Sunday next after the Exaltation of the Cross 43 Edward III.  (1369).
(LATIN)
Two seals in red wax.

43 Edward III A.S. 1369 18.

Wolley vii-43.  

Grant by Robert de Sulby to Roger Northe of Dobenshull and Dyonisia his wife of a Rent of 6 sh from a tenement at Ryley in Eyam – witnesses Thomas de Wombswelle John de Eyam John de Stafford &c.

Dated at Eyam Tuesday next after Easter 43 Edward III 1369.

[NB Concerning the same land as the preceding one.]

38. Edward III A.D. 1364 19.

X – Grant by Richard son of John Porter of Aldenham to Edmund son of Reginald Brok of Combehawell of Lands in Aldinham Co. Herts.

Dated at Bath 38 Edward III 1364.

(LATIN)
Seal Red Wax.  Circular.  Arms of Corporation of Bath.   “Entrance Tower” with inscription “+ Sigill: Maioris Batonia”.
44 Edward III A.D. 1370 20.

XI – Grant to John de Stafford of Eyam by Johanna and Matilda, the daughters of Richard del Dale of Eyam “in their widowhood” of land lying between the High Road & the Village Brook opposite the messuage of the said John Stafford on the other side of the road.

Dated at Eyam 3 May 44 Edward III. (1370)

(LATIN)
Two circular seals in red wax – heraldic

(i) “3 Fishes Haunient” with an inscription round + S. ROB D’DARTFORD

(ii) “A Stag Couchant”

44 Edward III A.D. 1370 21.

XII – Release of Lands in Ashford Great Longesdon, Monsall & Roland by Felicia daughter of John le Clerk of Longesdon to Nicholas Martyn Chaplain.

Dated at Great Longsdon 44 Edward III. (1370)

46 Edward III A.D. 1372 22.

XIII – Grant of land in Eyam by Thomas de Overy Chaplain of Eyam to John le Wright & Johanna his wife.

Dated at Eyam 46 Edward III 1372.

46. Edward III A.D. 1372 23.
XIVA – Grant of lands in Hucklow formerly held by John d’Archer by Thomas son of Richard d’Archer to John de Stafford.

Dated at Great Hucklow 46 Edward III (1372).

(LATIN)

Seal.  Red Wax.  Heraldic.  A shield bearing : A cheiron fusily between 3 acorns.

46. Edward III A.D. 1372 24.

XIVB – Lease in Norman French of this same land in Great Hucklowe from Nicholas son of John de Stafford to John de Stafford his father.  This is endorsed as follows

“A Lease from Nycholas the sonne of John Stafford to John his father of a messuage and ten acres of land in Great Hucklowe which the same Nycholas had of the Demyse of Thomas the son of John d’Archer who had of the demise of Thomas the sonne of Rychard d’Archer.  Dated 40 83.
47.  Edward III A.D. 1373 25.
[Wolsey vi.59 – Power of Attorney by Richard de Stafford Lord of Clyfton to John de Astone &c to receive Seisin of lands in Nedecoode Co Stafford & Assheburne & of the Manor of Bredlawe under a deed of feoffment made by Johan de la Pole 

Dated at Westminster 47 Edward III – 1373.

51.  Edward III A.D. 1377 26.

XV – Grant of land in Folowe by Robert Hyndley Chaplain, to William Fox William Cross & to John Ranckell.

Dated at Folowe 47 Edward III 137.

(LATIN)
Portion of small red wax seal.

51.  Edward III A.D. 1377.  27.

XVI – Grant of land in Folowe & Bretton by John Plummer and Robert de Hyndley to William Fox William Cross & John Ranckel.  

Dated at Folowe Whit Tuesday – 19 May-57 Edward III. 1377.

(LATIN)
Seals – two in red was – One has the impression of what appears to be a man.

Temp. Edward III 28.  A.D. circa 1377

XVII – Grant by Nicholas de Coterell and Roger de Gaddesby to Lawrence de Lynford and Alice his wife of Lands in Monyash Chelmorden Hassop Calver & Rowley all in county of Derby which lands Margery Cat wife to William de Lynford had held of her Dowery, & which are now settled on Lawrence & Alice & their heirs 
Undated but late Edward III.

II Richard II A.D. 1388.  29

XVIII – Release of land in Eyam by Margery late wife of John son of Nicholas de Haddon which she had inherited from her brother Henry Gregory to John de Stafford senior, Thomas de Penn Chaplain & Thomas Amoth.

Dated at Eyam ii Richard II (1388)

14  Richard II A.D. 1390

XIX – Release of land in Folowe by John Redsen rector of Eyam & John Rankyn Chaplain to Alice Relict of Robert le Taylor, which land is to event after he death to the said John Redser & John Rankell, also to John de Stafford and to Richard Leghes.
Dated at Folowe 14 Richard II (1390).

(LATIN)
14 Richard II A.D. 1391

31 Wolley 52 – Release by Thomas Folambe of County Derby & Robert Longham of Co. Leicester to Thomas Stafford Knt. & Alice his wife & Nicholas de Longford Knt. & Margery his wife of the Manors of Pinkeston and Normanton excepting the adoowson of the Church of Normanton and to the grantors and the hers of the said Robert & rent of £12 from the said Manors.  
Dated Monday next before Pentecost 14 Richard II 1391.

16 Richard II A.D. 1392

32 Wolley xi 26.

Grant by Nicholas de Stafford Knt. James Foliambe Robert Jewesone of Junsted Henry Alisaundre Robert Sharpe Chaplains Robert Machon of Tiddeswell & Henrty del Townsende of Littone to John Smythe & John Redymonde Chaplains of lands in Womehill Tiddeswelle & Littone to found a Chantry at the altar of the Blessed Virgin Mary in the Church of Saint John Baptist of Tiddeswell for prayers for the souls of King Edward (the third) of King Richard II of Anne Queen of England (Anne of Bohemia) of John Duke of Aquitainee & Lancaster (John of Gaunt) of William de Aston his Chancellor of John Foliaumbe John son of Henry de Monyashe Henry de Tiddeswalle John Alisaundra Elizabeth wife of the said Nicholas son of Godfrey Foliaumbe Knts John de Stafford sent Thurstane de la Bourne & Margaret his wife & Margaret his mother dated at Tiddeswell the Sunday before St Michael the ArchAngel 16 Rich. II (1392)

NCB:  Among the Wolley Charters there is a Confrmation by Richard II of a license granted by Edward III to John Foljambe of Tideswell to found the above mentioned Chantry at Tideswell.  
Dated at Westminster 20 Nov. 1383  (Woll. Xi 27)

16 Richard II A.D. 1392

33 Wolley iii 15  

License to Roger Foliaumbe to Nicholas de Stafford Knt in Tideswell to two Chaplains to 15 May for them and for the brethren of the Guild of St Mary in the Church of St John Baptist Tideswell.  
Dated 19 Sept: 16 Richard II (1392)

16 Richard II A.D. 1392

34A xx

Power of Attorney from Thomas Amot de Midulthun (Middleston) to John de Stafford of Eyam with respect to a messuage & nine & a half acres in Eyam.  
Dated at Middleton 16 Richard II (1392).

(LATIN)
Seal Green Wax.

16 Richard II A.D. 1392

34B xxxi

Grant of the same land by John de Stafford of Eyam & Thomas Amot of Middleton to John Rankell chaplain.

Dated at Eyam 16 Richard II 1392.

(LATIN)
Two seals in green wax – one capital H. beneath a crown the other a Rose Heraldic.

18  Richard II A.D. 1394

35 xxii

Grant of the same land in Eyam by John Rankell Chaplain to John Redser Rector of Eyam Richard de Grendum Rector of Blose and John Spondus Chaplain.  
Dated at Eyam 18 Richard II (1394)  

John de Stafford as Witness.

(LATIN)
19  Richard II A.D. 1395

36 Wolley vii. 54.

Grant by Godfrey de Roland to Thomas Gomfray & Richard Gomfray clerks of Lands in Caloore & Midultone Cliff .  
Dated at Caloor 1g Richard II (1395) John de Stafford is a witness.

(LATIN)
20 Richard II A.D. 1396

37. xxiii

Bond by which Matilda Relick of Nicholas del Leghes of Eyam & John del Leghes her son bind themselves to pay 20 cartloads of lead to John de Stafford of Eyam.  
Dated 20 Richard II (1396).
(LATIN)
22 Richard II A.D. 1398

38.  xxiv

Power of Attorney from John Redser Rector of Eyam & John Mappullus (Marples) senior of Sheffield to John Rankel chaplain of Eyam & John Leghes of Eyam concerning one messuage & two bovates of land in Eyam & a messuage & Granaries in Chesterfield.  

Dated at Sheffield Wednesday before All Saints 22 Richard. II (1398).

(LATIN)
Two seals – One that of an Ecclesiastic.  The other a Fleur de Lys – probably Heraldic.

23  Richard II A.D. 1399 

39. xxv

Grant of a messuage & two bovates of land at Eyam & a toft lying near Leghumsty &c. from William Kalatle of Normanton & Randulph of Glapwell to Richard de Stafford & John rankle Chapel of Eyam.  

Dated at Eyam 23 Rich. 1399.

(LATIN)
Seals in red wax.  One bearing a shield with a fesse dancette within a border.  The other apparently an Anchor.

1 Henry IV A.D. 1400 

40. xxvi

Grant of the same land as that referred to in xxv by Richard Stafford of Eyam & John Rankell to Alice wife of John Stafford anmig: & to Robert their son & his Caurful heirs.

Dated at Eyam 29 June 1 Henry iv 1400.

(LATIN)
Two seals in red wax – a crowned S and a crowned A.
1 Henry IV A.D. 1400

41.  xxvii

Power of Attorney concerning the same lands as above from Alice wife of John Stafford & Robert their son to Richard Knottesford of Newton Co: Lincoln.

Dated at Kettleshorpe (near Newton-on-Trent Co. Linc.) 1 Henry iv.

1 Henry IV A.D. 1400

42.  xxviii

Power of Attorney from John Stafford of Syam anmiger to Richard Stafford his brother & John Rankell Chplain to deliver seisin to Richard de Knottesford of Newton Co. Lincoln of lands in Folowe 
Dated at Kettlesthorpe 24 June 1 Henry iv (1400)

Seal in Red Wax – with impression of a bird.

1 Henry IV A.D. 1400

43.  xxix

Release from John Rankell of Eyam Chaplain to John de Stafford of Eyam of Land in Folowe & Bretton originally granted by John Plummer and William Hendley Chaplain.

Dated at Eyam 2 Feb. 1 Henry iv (1400)

(LATIN)
1 Henry 4 A.D. 1400

44.  xxx

Power of Attorney from John Spendon Chaplain to John Redser Rector of Eyam to deliver seisin to Thomas Nevill Lord of Hallamshire and John de Wardlowe of one messuage and nine and a half acres of Land in Eyam.
Dated at Barley 1 Henry iv 1400
(LATIN)
Seal in green wax – with a water bird.

1 Henry IV A.D. 1400

45. XXXI

Grant of the above land in Eyam by John Rdsyer Rector of Eyam and John de Spondon Chaplain to Thomas Nevyll Lord of Hallamshire and John de Warlowe.

Dated at Eyam 1 Henry IV.  1400.

Two seals in yellowish green wax.  One a waterbird, the other two human figures.

1 Henry IV A.D. 1400

46.  Wolley vii. 46

Grant by John Ranckelle Chaplain to Alice wife of John Stafford Esq. & Robert their son of land which he hold of John Stafford of Eyam Senior father of the said John in Eyum Ryley Folowe Hucklow Bakewell Youlgrave & Castleton to hold during the lifetime of the said Alice with remainder to John & Roger the other sons of the said John Stafford.
Dated at Eyum 1 Henry iv.  (1400)

Richard de Stafford of Highlow a witness.

(LATIN)
Seal in Red Wax.
4  Henry IV A.D. 1403

47.  XXXII

Sale of timber consisting of all Oaks Ashes and other trees together with the underwood growing in a certain place called Astwood (Eastwood) by Walter de Roland Nicholas Martyn John clerk Chaplain John Andrew Chaplain William son of John Smith of Ashford & William Meverll of Eyam to Nicholas de Wardlow of Eyam & Thomas de Buschfeld.

Dated at Eyam 4 Henry iv 1403

John de Stafford a witness.

(LATIN)
NB: The above has been written on the back of an old skin which had been used before.

6  Henry IV AD 1405

48.  XXXIII

Release by John Leghers son & heir of Nicholas Leghes of Eyam & Acknowledgement of Money received from John Stafford Esq of Eyam for the reversion of one messuage and one bovate of land in Eyam which Matilda his nother has held as her dower to the end of her life.
Without date but probably 6 Henry iv. 1405.

(LATIN)
6  Henry IV A.D. 1405

49.  XXXIV

Bond in which John Leghes son & heir to Nicholas Leghes of Eyam is bound in the sum of £20 to John Stafford Esq probably with regard to the same land as above.

Dated 6 Henry iv (1405) (1 Aug)

(LATIN)
Seal in Red wax – a crown over I & a cross.

6 Henry IV A.D. 1405

50. XXXV  

Power of Attorney from John Leghes son & heir of Nicholas Leghes to John Cobyn of Eyam fro John Stafford Esq to receive seisin of the same land in Eyam.

Dated at Eyam 6 Henry IV (1405).

(LATIN)
Seal in Red wax – a better impression of the same seal as the last, a crown over I & a cross

6  Henry iv A.D. 1405

51.  Wolley VII.52

Grant by John Leghes son & heir of Nicholas Leghes of Eyam to John Stafford Esq of the reversion of the same land in Eyam after the death of Matilda his mother to be held during the life of John Leghes the ?
Dated at Eyam 6 Henry IV (1403) John Stafford the son of Henry Stafford of Eyum, & William Bradshawe of Eyam are witnesses.

(LATIN)
10 Henry IV A.D. 1409

Wolley VII. 59

Grant in tail by Nicholas Martyn of Folowe John Andrewe & John Clerk chaplains and William Meverell to Margaret daughter & heir of Roger de Roland of the Manor of Rolond which they held from Thomas de Benteley & Johanna his wife Kinswoman & heir of Nicholas Martyn Chaplain within the lordship of Eyam & Calvoune with remainder to Margery the daughter of Godrey de Rolond & Stephen de Rolond.

Witnesses Thomas Foljambe John Stafford James Cottrell etc.

Dated the Tuesday next after the Epiphany 10 Henry iv (1409).

11  Henry IV A.D. 1410
53.  Wolley vii 65

Grant by John Meverell senior and Johanna his wife and John their son & heir to Thomas Martyn of the moiety of the messuage which they had at the death of William de Stafford father of the said Johanna.

Dated at Eyam 20 August 11 Henry iv (1410).

John de Stafford Esq. is a witness.

(LATIN)
7.  Henry IV A.D. 1419 

54.  Wolley x 55

Confirmation by Alice widow of Thomas of Stafford Knt and sister & one of the heirs of John Sulney Knt to William de Kinkeley of a messuage & lands in Penkestone & Kirkeby in Asshefield Co. Notts for a certain garland to be paid at her Court of Penkestone Rent - a Rose.

Dated 10 Dec. 7 Henry V 1419.

8.  Henry V A.D. 1421

Wolley VII. 62.

Release by Robert Gerehand of Roddesburne and Alice his wife to John Martyn her son of a toft, & two bovates of land in Eyam called Rylye.
Witnesses John de Stafford “squyer” Henry de Stafford of Mydelton Clyff John de Loghun and others.

Dated the Monday next after the Purification of the Blessed Virgin Mary 8 Henry V (1421).

8.  Henry V. A.D. 1421

56.  Wolley Charter VII 63

Grant by John son of Thomas Martin of Eyam to Nicholas Martin of Folowe of a messuage and two bovates of land in Eyum called Rylye.

Dated Monday after Purification of the Virgin Mary (2 Feb. Henry V. (1421) at Eyam.

John de Stafford “squyer”, Henry de Stafford of Mydelton Clyff are witnesses.

(LATIN)
1 Henry VI A.D. 1422
57. XXXVI

Bond in which John Kyghley Knight Richard Wallere armiger of the County of Sussex Robert Staffod arm of the County of Derby and William James “valet” are bound to Philip Braunche Knt, in a sum of 350 Marcs.

Dated 10 October 1422 & in the first year of Henry VI.

(LATIN)
1.  Henry V AD 1423 

58A XXXVII
Release to John Stafford of Eyam Junior and Margaret his wife by Richard Penyston senior heir of William Penyston of Baslow.

Dated at Eyam on the Monday after the feast of St Gregory Pope.

1 Henry VI (1423)

(LATIN)
Seal in red wax – a human figure apparently sitting in a chair.

1  Henry VI A.D. 1422-3

58B XXXVIII

A Suit in which John Stafford appears as Plaintiff and John Atteburgh as Defendant taken before William Westbury Serjeant at law 1 Henry vj. (1423) with respect to one messuage.  200 acres of Arable Land forty acres of Wood twenty acres of Meadow thirty acres of Pasture in Aldenham Co. Herts; land which was formerly possessed by Edmond Lynford who enfeofed Thomas Lynford & Thomas Bennbury & the heirs of Thomas Lynford which land they held till the death of Thomas Lynford 28th Oct. 1423 after which the reversion of the land passed to the above John Stafford as nearest of Kin & heir to Thomas Lynford being the son of Dionysia sister of Laurence, father of the said Thomas Lynford.  Afterwards Thomas Bennbury enfeofed John Atteborgh whereupon he on 4 Nov 1424 disputed the possession of the lands by John Stafford at the Church of St Pauls in the parish of St Gregory in London which claim was disallowed and 200 marcs claimed.  
(LATIN)
3.  Henry VI A.D. 1425.

59 

Harl: Charters 84A.39

Grant from John Stafford Esq to John de Assheby Chaplain to the Chantry of St Mary of Moniash of certain lands & tenements in Youlgrave (in Latin).

Witnesses John Foy de Youlgrave Thomas Troche de Moniassh Thomas in-le-Dale de Moniassh.

Dated at Yollegrave 18 March 3 Henry VI (1425).

11 Henry VI – A.D. 1432

60.  Wolley – VII.59.

Release by Johanna widow of Thomas de Bentley of Tyddiswell to John Stafford of Eyam & Margaret his wife daughter & heir of Roger de Roland & to John their son of lands which formerly belonged to Richard Martyn Chaplain Uncle to the said Johanna in Roland Caloose and Eyam Clyf.

Witnesses Roger Massey of Highlowe Richard Stafford of the same & Nick: Martyn of Folowe.

Dated at Eyam 11 Henry vj 1432) (Friday after St Edmunds)

(LATIN)
1.  Henry VI A.D. 1438
6L XXX

Grant by Richard Corbyn of Eyam to Ralph Deche & Richard Pigot of all his goods & chattels which he possesses in the County of Derby.
Dated at Eyam 11 Henry vj (1433)

John Stafford of Myddleton is a witness.

17.  Henry VI A.D. 1438

62.  Wolley VII 67

Grant by Nicholas Marten of Tiddeswall to Henry Blackwalle of Blackwalle John and William sons of Roger Johnson of Tiddeswal Mylnehowse of a messuage & two bovates of land in Eyum in Ryleye.

Witnesses John Stafford of Eyum Walter Meverell of Eyam Richard Bawkewelle of Midilton Clyfe.

Dated Monday next after St Andrew Apostle 17 Henry VI. 1438.

18.  Henry V A.D. 1439

63.  XL  

Release to Robert Stafford by John son & heir of Nicholas Wardlow of Eyam of lands & tenements situated in Eyam which descended to him after the death of his father Nicholas Wardlow 

Dated at Eyam 18 Henry v1 1439.

(LATIN)
20.  Henry V1 A.D. 1442
64.  Wolley vii 68

Release by Henry Blackwalle of Blackwalle and John & William sons of Roger Jenson of Tiddeswalle of a messuage & two bovates of land in Eyum in Ryleye.

Witnesses Roger Jenson of Tiddeswal Mylnehowse John Stafford of Eyum John del Hylle of Folowe.

Dated 16 Jan. 20 Henry vi.  (1442)

23.  Henry VI A.D. 1444

65.  XLI 

Sale by Nicholas son of Robert Coterell of all his goods & chattels for 20 Marcs to William son of Richard de Vernon Miles and Ralph de Leghe.

Dated at Thornsett 23 Henry VI (1444)

(LATIN)
66.  XLII

Grant by the Prior and Convent of the Order of the Virgin Mary of Mount Carmel at Doncaster to John Stafford generosus of Eyam in the Peak and to Margaret his wife & to their children of a Mass and three Collects to be sung for them & their children at the Annunciation, Junity and All Saints for ever by one of the Brothers who was also a priest.  The penalty, if neglected for one day, being that he should be kept upon bread & water for two days, if neglected for more than two days 6/8 to be paid to the Church at Eyam for every omission under the penalty of excommunication except in the case of a heavy pestilence or a general interdict anything of like nature.
Dated at Stafford “in our general convocation” on the feast of St Zaccheus (15th March) 1444.
Seal in Red Wax – That of the Prior & Concreat much broken.

(LATIN)
On the back of the above in English the above John Stafford imposes upon his heirs of the Manors of Rowland & Calver for ever, certain taxes of Rent and wax candles to the Prior of Newstead and for the use of Eyam Church.  For this he, John Stafford grants them a full part of a mass performed in the White Friars at Doncaster.

Endorsed “A grant of a Masse & Collects to be sung for John Stafford his wife & his children by the Priour & Convent of etc.”

23.  Henry VI A.D. 1445

67  XLIII

Bond by Isabella Barton of Thornton Co. Bucks widow to Robert Stafford arm: of Eyam Co. Derby in £100.  Concerning the Manor of Thornburgh & other lands in Thornburgh lately the possession of Thomas Lynford deceased.

Dated 7 June 23 Henry vi (1) (1445)

Seal in black wax – a capital C.

23.  Henry VI A.D. 1445

68 Wolley VII 56

Release by John Stafford of Eyam and Margaret his wife to John Stafford their son of lands which he holds conjointly with Robert Stafford Esq. in Roland Calfour and Eyam Cliff otherwise Medylton Cliff in Eyam.

Dated at Roland 24 June 1445.

24. Henry VI A.D. 1445
70.  Wolley VII 70

Power of Attorney to Richard Martyn of Tydeswalle to William Bothum of Stoke to deliver siesin to Robert Stafford of Eyum of a messuage & two bovates of land in Eyum in Riley.

Dated at Eyum Friday after Nativity of V. Mary 1445.

(LATIN)
24.  Henry VI A.D. 1446

71.  XLIV 
Settlement of lands in Eyam Bakewell Youlgreave Tideswell & Hucklow on Thomas Eyre & Richard Bakewell in trust for Robert Stafford Armiger & Elizabeth his wife & their children and failing legitimate heirs to the sole use of the said Robert Stafford.

Dated at Eyam 4 January 24 Henry VI (1446)

(LATIN)
24  Henry VI A.D. 1446

72.  XLV

Recovery of the same lands by Robert Staffin and Elizabeth his wife for themselves & their heirs.

Dated at Eyam 6 January 24 Henry vj (1446).

(LATIN)
Two seals in red wax

(i) Figure of a bird of prey

(ii)A stag couchant under a tree.

30  Henry VI A.D. 1452

73.  XLVI
The appointment of John Cobyn as Bailiff of Monyash & Chlmorton & Bunghmaster by John Earl of Shrewsbury Sir John Talbot and Thomas Everingham Senior Armiger and Thomas Everingham junior Armiger.

Dated 1 June 30 Henry vj (1452)

(LATIN)
32 Henry VI A.D.1454

74.  XLVII

Writ to Robert Stafford Arminger against his committing waste in the 40 messuages 400 acres of land 4 acres of meadow 1000 acres of pasture & 100 acres of wood &c in Monyashe Chelmorton Calver Bromley & Oslaston pending the hearing of a suit between the said Robert & Thomas Vernon.

Dated at Westminster 4 Feb. 32 Henry VI – 1454.

(LATIN)
33 Henry VI A.D. 1455
75.  XLVIII

Power of Attorney by John Barrow amiger to Richard Stafford for entry into all the lands in Monyash Chelmorton and Calver &c of which he had lately become possessed by the gift and feofment of Thomas Lynford & to give seisin of the said lands to Robert Stafford William de la Pole.  John Milne and Thomas Wild.

Dated in Monyashe 3 January 33 Henry vj.  (1455)

(LATIN)
34 Henry VI A.D. 1456

76.  XLIXA

Receipt by Robert Stafford Esquire of Eyam of the Title Deeds of certain lands held by Sir Lawrence Lynford, as well as a deed sealed with Sir Laurence Arms with 40 Deeds concerning the Manor of Thurghcoeston.
Dated 19 January 34 Henry VI.

(LATIN)
34  Henry VI A.D. 1456

77.  XLIXB

The Pedigree of the family of Lynford of Great Lynford Co. Bucks, together with quotation from certain Deeds and the Rent Roll of various lands in Eyam & elsewhere in Co. Derby which had descended to Robert Stafford from his grandmother Dionysia Lynford.
Without date but circa Henry V and probably written at the same time as KLIXA.

Pedigree of Peter Lynford

Peter Lynford hadd issue Laurence Laurence hadd issue William William had issue Laurence & Dionisia Laurence had issue Thomas Thomas hadd issue Edmonde which diseased without issue of his bodie Dionys toke to husband John Stafford & hadd issue by the said John a son calyd John Stafford & John hadd issue Robert.  Certayne lands & tenements woodes leases & pastures services of freemen & bond &c myne of lead oure with the apportenances was gyfen by Nicholas Coterell and Roger de Gaddesby to Laurence Lynford & Alys his wife & to the heires betweene them lawfully begotten lying in Monyashe Chelmorden Hassop Calvouse & Rowlesley as it appeareth more pleyney in the Dede &c.
(LATIN)
On the reverse side of the skin

What chief rents Richard Stafford doth receive for the Lord of Eyam for the lands & tenements in the Lordship of Eyum of Robert Stafford.  

William de Hassop payeth for the holding in Monyash - 
12

The Head place in Eyum by the year -



3d

Will. Wolley (?) by the year -




3d

John Lesworth (?) for the holding of Eyam


6s  7d
Roger Mylne by the year -





2s  3d

John Tuth by the year - 





3s

John Shalcross (?) by the year




2s 6d

Robert Stafford for land in Folowe by year


3s 8d

And for lands in Eyam - 





13d





Sum (Total) -



XXJs Vd

The which the Lord receives yearly & no more.

East Harman is about one mile from Salisbury Co.  (vide page 28.)

5.  Edward IV A.D. 1465

78.  Wolley VII. 60

Power of Attorney by Margaret Stafford widow of John Stafford Esq to John Cooke of Waltons & John Wylson of Calver to deliver seisin to Richard Stafford her son and heir of lands in Eyam Cliff alias Mydleton Clyf together with two Rents of 26s 8d and 5 marks.
Dated 4 Nov. 5 Edward iv. (1465)
5.  Edward IV A.D. 1465
79.  Wolley VII 55

Grant by Dame Margaret Stafford widow of John Stafford Esq to Richard Stafford their son and heir of lands in Eyham Clyf alias Midylton Clyf and five marcs annuity out of the Manor Roland with proviso for the cessation of the annuity and provision for the unmarried daughters of the Grantor at the discretion of Thomas Foliambe Esq.
Dated 4 Nov. 5 Edward IV (1465)

(LATIN)
15.  Edward A.D. 1476

80.  L
Power of Attorney from Henry son & heir of Thomas Everyngham of Stainsburgh Co. York to Thomas Revell for possession of lands in Calver and Bramlegh which his father had held with John Earl of Shrewsbury and John his son and Thomas Everyngham of the gift of Robert Stafford.
Dated 15 Edward IV (1476)

(LATIN)
Seal Red Wax with a Capital I crowned.
19.  Edward IV A.D. 1480

81. LI

A Bill of Indenture between Robert Barker of Barley the Elder and Richard Bakewell and Guy Grene Executors of the Testament of Nicholas Stafford late of Shrewsbury with respect to the settlement of all claims debts and demands on his Estate.
Dated 19 Edward IV (1480)

(LATIN)
Two small seals in Red wax

(1) A cross (2) A capital R.

2.  Richard III A.D. 1484

82.  LII

Release by Thos Trote son & heir of John Trote late of Folowe to Richard Stafford kinsman & heir of Robert Stafford late of Eyam of one messuage and five roods of land &c in Folowe lying between a messuage belonging to the said Richard Stafford and that lately belonging to Richard Stadon, and the acre of the land lying above Coteflat, while the rest, one rood, abutts upon the village Folowe.

Dated 1 Feb. 2 Richard II 1484

(LATIN)
Circa 6  Henry VII A.D. 1490

83.  Wolley VII.48

Declaration by Richard Stafford son and heir of John Stafford of Eyam of uses of an enfeofment made 20 October 6 Henry VII (1490) by him in trust to Robert Eyre of Paisley jnr Philip Eyre Parson of Ashover Roger Eyre of Holme Nicholas Stafford his brother and Roger Eyre of Plumley of lands in Eyam Middleton Calvert Roland Youlgreave Tiddeswell Longsdon Hucklow Leam and Bakewell.  Undated but an Indentine lately maid is quoted dated 20 Oct. 6 Henry VII.  (1490)
This Indenture witnessis that whereas I Richard Stafford son and heyre of John Stafford late of Eyam had enfeffe of trust Robert Eyre of Padsley the younger Philp Eyre parson of the Kirk of Ashore Roger Eyre of Hulme Nicholas Stafford my broder & Roger Eyre of Plumley in all my land & tenements rents revercions & services with alle their appurtenances in the townes townships and lordships of Eyam Middleton Calvore Roland Yolgreve Tiddiswall Longisdon Huklowe Leom and Bakewell and elliswhere in the Counties of Derby as in my dede indicated to theym thereof made more plainly apperes of ye which dede the date is the xxth day of the month of October in the sext yere of the Reign of King Henn the VIIth to this extent to kepe do and performe my last wille and intend which is this at this tyme without I declare my wille in writying herafter unto theym otherwise under my seal that is to sey my wille is that my seid feffers shal suffer me duryng my lyfe natural to have take and percyve the yssues profetts and revenuse of alle the seid lands and tenements and after my decesse yf God fortune my wife to survive me my wylle is that she have hir trewe dower of alle my seide lands and tenements together with hir Joyntor of ye which I wol as my wife has made unto he her graunt and faithfull promes that my bastard son and my bastard doghter have ymmediatly after my decesse iiij markes in the space of two yeres And over that I woll that my feffees shall receive in ther furst iiij yeres after my decesse xvj marcs of the yssues of my seid lands and tenements to be paid to the use and helping of my seid bastard son and doghter and after that so done my wile is that my seid feffees of the survivors of theym shal make to my son John for terme of his lyfe an estate of lands and tenementz to the yerely value of iiijmarcs over alle changes and reprises in Caloore ye Remyndre theof after his decesse to the heyres of my body lawfully begotten and for default of such yssues ye Remayndre therof to my right heyres.  Also my wille and intent is that my seid feffees ymmediately after my decesse shal yerely take and receive of the yssues profettes and revenuse of ye remnant of my seid lands and tenements to the yerely somme of X marcs unto such tyme as the somme of xth be received by theym to the marriage of my doghters lawfully begotten and yf eny of them decesse not married the seid somme to be delivyred to  such as survives of my seid doghters.  And yf alle my doghters lawfully begotten decesse not married then my wille and intent is that my seid feffees shall delyver to Thomas my bastard son and Margaret my bastard doghter to eyther of them X marcs of the seid somme of x li and to delyver the Residue of the seid x unto Nicholas Stafford my broder to his use & propeate.  In witnesse whereof I the seid Richard Stafford & my seid ffeffees have to ye partis of this Endenture interchaungeably set our seals.
11.  Henry VIII A.D. 1520
84.  Wolley VII. 49

Award by Richard Suttone & John Poste Esquire in a dispute between Humfrey Stafford Esq and Ralph Martyn of Wynster respecting the sight to land named Ryley in Eyam.

Dated 11 Feb. 11 Henry VIII,  (1520)

Th’awards indented of Richard Suttone & John Porte Esquiers made the XIthe day of February in the XIth yere of the Reigne of our Soverain Lord King Henry the VIIIth.  Between Hamfrey Stafford Esquier on the oone partie and Rauff Martyn late of Wynster on the oder partie by thare assent and agreement of and for the right title and possession of oone mease 11 oxganges and oon rode land named Ryley lying in the lordship of Eyam in the Countie of Derby nowe being in variance and strife between the said parties.  First wee award ordsigne and deme that the said Humfrey Stafford shall have occupie and eiyoie to hym and hys heires for evermore the forseid mras ij oxganges and oone Rode land name Riley withoute letter or interupcion of the seide Rauff or his heires or any person or persons pretending title to the same in his name or his heires or by the procurement or assent of him or his heires also we awarde that the said Rauff on thys side the fest of Estillr next commyng shall delyver or cause to be delivered to the saide Humphreye & his heires all such evydences and mynymentes as the said Rauff or any person to his use have oonely concerning the premises or any parcel therof.  Also we awarde oldsigns & deme that the said Rauff afore the fest of the Purification of our Lady next comying shall make or cause to be made a sure and sufficient estate in lawe to the said Humphrey & his heires for ever of & in the said mease ij oxganges & oone rode land as shal be devised by the counsel lanned of the said Humfrey Stafford and his levies at his or thate cosies and charges for which mease ij oxganges and oone rode land and other thinges and grauntes above seid upon the partie of the said Rauffe Martyn well & truly to be fulfilled and kept to the said Humphry and his heires.  We oldsigne deme and award the said Humphrey shall pay unto the said Rauff eight poundes ten shillings sterling in manor and founme following that is to wete the Day of Sealing this our award xls and at fest of the Natyoyte of Seynt John Baptist next commying fifty shillings and at the fest of the Birthe of our Lor next ensuying xls and at the fest of the Natyryte of Seynt John Baptist that shalbe in the yere of our Lord God in DXXX xls in full payment of the said viij li xs  The payments to be at Chesterfield upon the awter (altar) of our Lady in the parrishe Churche of the same between the howrys of ix and xii of the for said festes afore none.
In witnesse whereof as well the said Arbitrours as the parties aforseid to this present award have sette their seales the Day and yere above written.

Signed per me Rich Sulton.    John Porte.

30.  Henry VIII A.D. 1538

85.  LIII

Release by Thomas Bagshawe of Eyam yeoman & Humfrey his son & heir to Humfrey Stafford of Eyam and his sons Humfrey Roland & Anthony Stafford of all demands claims debts &c

Dated 22 October 30 Henry viij (1538)

(LATIN)
2 seals in Red wax  (1) broken  (2)  EI.
33.  Henry VIII A.D. 1542
86.  Wolley VII. 47

Lease for 20 years by Humfrey Stafford of Eyam Co. Derby Esqr to Hew Sheldon of Monyashe junr yeoman of a messuage & lands in Monyashe at a Rent of 21 sh & 4d.

Dated 1 March 33 Henry viij (1542)

This Indenture made the first daye of Marche in the xxxiijth yere of the Reyng of our most dradded souerayng lord Kyng Henrty the viijth betweene Humfrey Stafford of Eyam in the Countie of Derby Esquire on the on partie and Hew Sheldon of Monyasshe in the said Countie the yonger yoman on the other partie witnesseth the said Humffrey Stafford hathe Dymyseth seteyth and to ferme lettyth to the said Hew Sheldon on messuage with all lands meddow leson(?) and pasture to the same messuage belonging sett lygng and being in the town and feldes of Monyasshe fore said and where of late in the tenure and occupacion of an Alice Sheldon widdo to have hold and to occupie the said messuage lands meddowes leson and pasture with their appurtenances to the said Hew Sheldon or his assignes from the fest of oure Lady th’annunciacion next evesong the date hereof unto th’end and terms of xxth yeres then next folloyng and fully to be complete and endyd.  The said Hew Sheldon or his assignes paying therefore yerely to the said Humpfrey Stafford his executors or assignes xxi iiij of goods and lawfull money of England at the festesof oure ladye th’annunciacion and Saynt Michell Th’Archaingell by by roon porcions or within on fortnight after and ffurthermore it is cooentuntyd and agreed between the forsaid parties that the said Hew Shldon and his assignes shall reparall mayntene and upholde at ther proper costs exspens and charges the said messuage and all other howse to the same messuage belongyng during the said terme and in th’ende of the said terms to leve them sufficiently repareld at the sight of iiij honest neybouns according to the Customs of the country and for all the forsaid covenants will trewly to be perfurmyd and kept between the forsaid parties they have interchaungeably here unto putt ther seals the daye and yere aforseid.

87.  A.D. 1556-7

Will of Rowland Stafford of Eyam Co. Derby

Dated 18 Oct. 1556

Proved at Lichfield 16 Jan. 1556-7.

To be buried in the Parish Church of Eyam.

Whereas my late brother Humfrey Stafford by his Will bequeathed to his late wife Luce my sister in law all his lands &c which should descend to his five daughters  Alex – Grantseed – Anne – Kathyn and Doryly until the youngest attains the age of 16.

He my said brother also gave his said wife Lucye all his goods and appointed her sole Executrix of his Will.

Whereas my said sister in law in her late widowhood and by her Will bequeathed all her right to the above bequests to me her brother-in-law Rowland Stafford.

Executors Otewell Allen George Blackwall & John FitzHerbert and I give to them the guardianship of the said Alice Gartered Anne Kateryn Doryty.  And whereas my said brother Humfrey in his lifetime did give to Robert Wylcockson of the Grange a house &c in Youlgreave Co. Derby for the term of x years after the Death of the Widow – being then alive, & also my said sister in her lifetime did assign the same.
Whereas I have given unto my Mother all my goods as well real as personal conditional upon her paying all debts owing by my father my brother Humfrey and me.

Whereas I have a lease of the ground of Abney I desire my said Mother to leave the same to my servant John Hanyson.

Witnesses Snr. William Baker Clarke Parson of Eyam Sr William Fyldefent Clark Vicar of Lyddiswell & John Haryson.

Proved 16 Jan. 1556-7 by Ottewell Allen and George Blackwell Power reserved to John Fitzherbert.

88.  A.D. 1560
Will of Anne Stafford of Eyam Widow

Dated 5 June 1560

Proved at Lichfield

31 August 1560 (Add. Ms 6692.6.285)

In Dei Nomine Amen the vth daye of June Anno Domini 1560.  I Anne Stafford in the Countye of Darbye widow being sycke in boddye but thanks be to God of perfect memorye not wyllynge to dye untestated do order and make my Testaments wherin is contained my last wyll in manner and forme as followyth.

Fyrst I moost humblye betake my sowle into the hands of Almyghtye God my Maker and Redemer and to be associate with the Gloryous Virgin Marye and all the Holye Companye of Heaven and my boddye to be buryed withyn the parryshe Church of Eyame.

Item.  Iyt is my wyll that my Mortuarye funeral expenses legasyes and debts shal be payd of ye whole of my goodes.

Item.  Whereas John Harryson is bounden in a certayne summe of money to the Executors of my sonne Roland Stafford, whose sowle God pardonne, for certayne dettes which my sonne dyd owghe to yr children of Raffe Blacwall it it my wyll that the dettes whyche be unpayed shal be payed of my whole goodes.

Item.  I give to John Savage my sonne a yoke of my beste oxen and xxxty of my best wethers and xxxty of my best yewes.
Item.  I give to Alyce Stafford my Daughter my mare .

Item.  I gyve to John Haryson xxty wethers sand xxty yewes.

Item.  I gyve to the Reparacion of the parryshe Churche of Eyam xxs.

Item.  I gyve Nycholas Woodruff xxs and to hys wyffe vi sheepe.

Item.  I give to Sir John Nedham xs.

Item.  I gyve to John Syward xs.

Item.  I gyve to Elizabeth Marshall iii wethers & iii yewes.

Item.  I gyff to Wylliam Merell his wyffe iiij sheepe.

Item.  I gyff to Katheryne Marshall vj sheepe.

Item.  I give to everye one of my other servandes yt  to say Roger Dunne Edmond and John Dam and Humfrey Woodruffe every one of them ij sheepe.

Also I gyffe to Katheryne Marshall my black gowne.

Also I gyffe to John Haryson ye Rente and ye Reste of the yeares which be unsayte of the Grange called Abneye to hym and hys assigns.

Also I give to BoeKynge’s wyffe my Lowse gowne.

I gyve to Raffe Chattesworth ij sheep.

Also I gyve to John Wade ij sheepe.

Item.  I give to Jone Junnus i sheepe.
Item.  I gyffe to Robert Marshall one sheep.

Item.  I gyve to ye daughter of Elizabeth Marshall one sheepe.

Also I gyve to Jone Barlowe iiij s.

Item.  I gyve to Humfreye Merell hys wyffe my Redde Petycotte.

Item.  I gyve to Roger Chapman hys wyffe one sheepe.

Item.  I gyffe to John Wylkeson ij sheepe.
Item.  I gyffe to Christopher Barlowe ij sheepe.

Item.  I gyve to Thomas Savage and Robert Egarsylthe of them foure markes.

The rest of all my Goodes moveable and unmoveable not bequeathed I give them to my Chyldren that ys to saye Alice Stafforde Gertrudde Anne and Katheryne Stafford whom I make my lawffull Executors.  And for as muchas my children be younge and not able to take and occupye their goodes to their proffet I hartelye desire Thomas Savage and Robert Eyar to take their goodes and keep hyt untyll thei be at full age and then to dystrybute and equallye devyde hyt to my sayd children which Thomas and Robert I make Superoysors of thys my laste wyll to see hytt exectured and performed in all poyntes accordynge to my truste I have in them.  
Thes beyinge wyttenes John Nedham curate Wylliam Roland Thomas Moslye Phylyppe Roland John Mylnes with others.

Facta collacione concordat cum originale

Et Registrato testimonio

These be the dettes wch I do oughe

Imprimis to th’Executors of Raffe Blackwall xii li

Item.  To Thomas Mosslye iiij stryke wheat.

These be ye dettes wch be owynge to me.

Imprimis my Lord of Sroresburye (sic) for hay xij

Item.  Thomas Wylkocson and Nycholas Wylson xx li

Admon to Richard Snape Rector of Morton for the use and benefit of Alice Gertrude Anne & Catherine daughters and heiresses of Humphrey Stafford.

7.  Edward IV A.D. 1467
89.  No. 1262

Indenture between Richard Stafford gent cousin and heir of Robert Stafford Esq late of Eyam & Thomas Foljambe Esq enumerating the contents of a box of deeds delivered to the said Thomas Foljambe to keep to the use of the said Richard & his heirs.
Dated 9 July 7 Edward IV (1467)

This bill indented ix day of July the year of King Edward fourth the viith.

Richard Stafford gentleman cousin & heir of Robert Stafford Esquier late of Eyam Co. of Derby on the one part & Thomas Foljambe Esquier of the other witnesseth that the said Richard hath delivered to the said Thomas to keep to the behoof & use of the said Richard & his heirs certain deeds & evidences in a box that is to say a deed of feofment by John Stafford Esquier made to Henry late Bishop of Winchester and others of all the lands & tenements rents & services with the appurtenances that he had in the County of Derby & Lincoln whereof the date is the xxth daye of July the year of King Henry the iiijth the xth.  
Also another deed of feofment of tenements in Scoter made by Robert Clethm (?Chethum) of Scotton to John Stafford & to Alice his wife in fee tayle whereof the Date is on the Friday next afore the feast of the purification of our Lady the xij yere of King Richard the second.  
Also another deed of feofment by John Stafford of Eyam and Margaret his wife made to Richard Pygot Robert Stafford & John the son of the said John & Margaret of all their lands & tenements rents & services with their appurtenances in Roland Calvoure & Eyam whereof the date is the 5th day of November in the year of King Henry vjth the xth.

Also a release made by the said John Stafford of Eyam & Margaret his wife to John Stafford whereof the date is on the feast of St John the Baptist the xxiij year of King Henry vi.

In witness thereof &c &c.

NB:  This Deed no. 1262 in Ieayes Derbyshire Charters is in the collection of Mr Foljambe of Osbenton Hall Co. Notts, being no 460 in his Derbyshire Box fr: which was copied and published by me in the Derbyshire Archaeological Journal for 1908.  Vol: xxx page 261.

90.

Published 1906. 

Calindar of Early Chancery Proceedings (Public Record Office)

Bundle 225 No.  12

A.D. circa 1500

Humphrey son and heir of Richard Stafford of Eyam versus Henry Fulgeham.  Detention of Deeds relating to lands in Eyam.

Bundle 225 No.  39

A.D. circa 1500

Rowland Stafford Esq and John Langton Esq. versus John Cokayne of Ashbourne Esq.  Action by Defendant for recovery of 100 marks under a covenant made on the marriage of Thomas son & heir of Defendant with Elizabeth daughter of Humphry Stafford and of Margaret late the wife of Thomas Langton.
Tempore Henry vi

Bundle 196 No: 39

Matthe Cressy and Anne his wife and Reynold Leigh and Maria his wife versus Sir Henry Vernon Knt – Detention of Dees relating to thirty eight messuages and land in Monyash Chelmorton and Calver.
Bradshaw Charters and Deeds
6.  Edward III A.D. 1382

89.  A.1.  

Grant by Richard son of John de Bradeschawe to John de Bradeschawe & Mary his wife father and mother of the said Richard of five acres & three & a half roods in Bowden of which two & a half acres are in Thornyleye and two acres & three rood & a half are in Whitehalnfield & one half acre called Pents Acre is near the Hulmedue.
Dated at Chapel de Fryth   6 Edward III (1332)

(LATIN)

21.  Richard II A.D. 1398
90.  A II

Grant by John son of John de Bradshawe senior to William son of John de Bradshawe junior seven acres of land lying at Turnecroft for 10 years.

Dated at Chapel del Fryth  Monday next after the feast of St James 21  Richard II (1398)

(LATIN)

9.  Henry IV  A.D. 1408

91. A. III

Grant by John de Bradshawe to Roger Leche Knight John Stafford armiger & John A lot Chaplain all the lands &c in the township of Baudon which had lately descended to him in right of heirship after the death of Cicely Fuljamb.

Dated at Baudon  6 May 9 Henry iv.  (1408)

(LATIN)
8.  Henry VI  A.D. 1429
92. A. IV

Grant by John Bradshawe of Bradshawe to William Bagshawe of Chapel-en-le-Frith of land called Bradmarsh for a period of x years.

Dated 18 Oct 8 Henry vi (1429)
(LATIN)

8.  Henry VI A.D. 1430

93.  A VA

Grant by John de Bradshawe to William Brome and Geoffrey Bagshawe Chaplain of 100 messuages and forty acres of land at Bradshawe and Tunncroft in the township of Bowden in trust for the purpose of creating an Entail and subject to his own life interest to the use of William Bradshawe his eldest son and his heirs male, and in default for the use of his other three sons John Bradshawe Robert Bradshawe & Henry Bradshawe successively in tail male.  Dated at Bradshaw on the feast of St Mark the Evangelist (25 April) Henry vi (1430)
(LATIN)
35.  Henry VI  A.D. 1457  A. VI (b) 

Lease for 20 years of lands called Bradmarsh in the township of Bouden to Roger Couper Tailor by William Bradshaw of Bradshaw subject to his mother Jocesa’s rights.
Dated at Chapel-en-le-Fryth 25 March 35 Henry vj (1457).

(LATIN)
36.  Henry VI A.D. 1458

A.  VI (c) 

Lease to Roger Couper Tailor for 8 years of Land in Bouden called Holyhmedo (Hollow Meadow) by William Bradshawe of Bradshawe.

Dated at Chapel en le Fryth in the feast of St Chad (2 March) 36 Henry vj (1458)

(LATIN)
37.  Henry VI A.D. 1458

A VII  

Lease for x years of Land called Tunnecroft to William Redfern & Emmot his wife by Joisa Bradshawe widow & William Bradshawe her son for the sum of 12 shillings, one quarter of which sum is to be paid to Joesa (Joyce) during her life, & then to revert to William.

Dated at Chapel-en-le-Fryth 4 Oct. 37 Henry vj (1458)

(LATIN)
18.Edward IV A.D. 1478
A viii

Lease of Lands and House at Bradshawe for xxi years from William Bradshawe of Bradshawe to his son Henry with provision for his wife after his own death.
Dated at Chapel-en-le-Fryth March 18  Edward IV (14)

(NB: Published in Vol: xxiv Archaeological Journal 1902).

(LATIN)
13.  Henry VII  A.D. 1498

A IX

A Statement on oath that the Hole Meadows was not sold with the Lightbrick land by John Bradshaw.
Dated 6 March 13 Henry VII (1498)

To all Christin people that this present writing schall so rede or here Robert Worth Baile of Criche in the Counte of Derby Gentleman Thomas Cubeu of Kings Bromley in the County of Stafforde yoman Hugh Bradshawe of the Morebraine in the Counte of Leycester yoman & John Bradshawe the younger of Lychfild in the Counte of Stafforde yoman send greting in oure lord ever lasting for as moche as it is meritore & nedfull to any true Christen man to testifie & here record in any mater of trouth & in especially touching man’s inheritance.  We therefore the said Robert Thomas Hugh & John of our owne frightful & true mynd withoute mede labor or corupcion testify & bear wytness that the vjth day of M’che the xiijth (49) John Bradshawe the elder of Lychfild in the Counte of Stafford yoman seid plainly at his owne howse at Lychfeld aforesaid that he solde to Raynold Leegh of Blakbroke in the Counte of Der Squier no maner of land nor tenements except only a meese with the appurtenance in the township of Bawdin with in the Counte of Derby called Lightbryche & toke it straitely upon his change and he shuld answere afore God when the body & the soule shuld depte that the Hoole Medowe was noo p’ cel (?) of heryng & pleyne knowledge.  Wee the foresaid Robert Thomas Hugh & John Bradshawe the younger have put oure seals.  Given at the place the day & yere abofe seid.
NB:   Printed & published in the Derbyshire Archaeological Journal for 1903 Vol: xxxv. P.56.  See also ibid. pp 23-5, cf.  Wolley Charters xii 74 & 75.
8.  Henry VIII A.D. 1516

A X

Settlement of Lands in Trumflete (in the parish of KirkSandal) Co. York & Tickhill on the issue of Edward Knottesford & Alice Bradshawe.

Dated 20 Sept.  8 Henry VIII (1516).

(LATIN)
Will of Henry Bradshaw dated 2 March 1521.  To his two sons William & Henry his farm of Tonstead Myr & his farm of “the Eyvys”.  To his wife Elizabeth the Tunncrofts & the Bradmarches for life.  Richard the son of his eldest John to be in the custody of William & Henry till be becomes of age & then to inherit all his other lands &c. &c.

NB:  Published in full in Archaeological Journal Vol: xxv, p. 58.

25.  Henry viiij A.D. 1533
B I

Indenture between Richard Bradshaw of Bradshaw Co. Derby & William Bradshaw of Marpull Co. Chester being a bond for £40 signed “by me Richard Bradsha”
Dated 15 Feb. 25 Henry viij (1533)

Woll. Char. Xii 35
Bond by Rich. Bradsha of Bradsha to William Bradsha of Manpull in £400 .    Dated 3 Dec. 34 Henry viij (1534)
27.  Henry viij A.D. 1535

B II

Richard Bradshaw son & heir of John Bradshaw deceased acknowledges the receipt of £8.3s 4d paid by William Bradshaw & Henry Bradshaw sons & executors of the will of Henry Bradshaw deceased – Signed “by me Wyllm Bradsha”.

Dated at Marple 27 June 27 Henry viij (1535)

Witnesses Ralph Holme Chaplain, Robert Cleyton & others.

29.  Henry viij  A.D. 1537

B III

Lease by Richard Bradshaw of Lands and tenements called Tunncrofts Co. of Derby for farming purposes to his Uncle Henry Bradshawe & Elizabeth his wife now in the occupation of John Bennet & William Wylson to take effect from the Lady Day immediately ensuing after the death of Elizabeth the grandmother of the said Richard Bradshaw.
Dated 1 December 29 Henry viij (1537)

NB:  Having been used as a Cover, wrapping up other Deeds, it is much rubbed & is in parts illegible.  

33.  Henry viij  A.D. 1541

B IV

Indenture between Richard Bradshaw of Bradshaw and Wiliam Bradshaw of Marple his Uncle which testifies that Richard in 1533 had leased to his Uncle William for 31 years his capital messuage place called Bradshaw at that time in the occupation of his Uncle Henry Bradshaw & his wife Elizabeth.

Dated 20 April 33 Henry viij 1542.

This Indenture made ye xxth days of Aprell in ye yere of the Reign of Henry the eght by the grace of God &c. yr xxxiijd Betwene Richard Bradsha of Bradsha in the County of Derbie yoman upon ye one parte and Wylliam Bradsha of Marpull Uncle to ye said Rich of the other partie witnesseth that where I ye said Rich Bradsha in the xxv yere of the Reign of our seid soveraigne for certain summes of money &c. By my seid Uncle Wylliam payed &c.  I demyset & to ferme let to my said Uncle for the terme of xx1 yeares.  My Capital Messuage called Bradsha with all lands medowes fyldes pastures &c. That time in ye holding of Elsbet Bradsha and Henry Bradsha my Uncle so yet I give seid Rich gyffing one yeres warnyng &  knowledge to my seid Uncle should have so much of ye seid mese & lands as I would and dyd need for my aune &c. &c.  and my seid Uncle to have all that I dyd not occupy my selffe”.  He then proceeds to lease the Bradshaw lands to his Uncle William for xx1 years signed by Wyllm Bradsha.  Witnesses Ottwell Budburi of Banckehead gentleman.  Nycolas Bridburi gent Robt Ridge of Heyfeld Peter Olensha of ye Chapell yoman Antony Olennsha of Olensha Charles Bagsha &c.
A “cedull” (schedule) of lands is attached signed by Richard & William Bradshaw.  They are as follows.  One half of the Howsynge the Holowmeyd the Graude Marche mey de & ye little Bradmarche at xx s yerly rent.   The great Grodemarche at xxiij the new medo the greyve Crofte & ye Orchard xx s yerely rent.  The flatt ye hobmarshe the Hobhollyns xxiij sh iiij d yerely rent.  The The Outfeld ye Ryddyng & Alott Crofte xxiij s iiij d yerely rent.  Witnesses Sir James Foljambe of Walton Knight Francis Leek of Sutton Esqr. Godfrey Foljambe of Skegbe Esqr. John Beid of Beid Nicholas Bridbury gentleman.
34.  Henry viij A.D. 1542
B.V.

Indenture Between Richard Bradshaw of Bradshaw & William Bradshaw of Marple being a Mortgage deed of the Bradshaw Estate for £100 to be paid by the said William Bradshaw to his nephew Richard Forescine (?) & three pounds six shillings & eight pence being apparently the actual sum paid.  The Deed is very dirty & the writing very faded & in parts illegible.

Dated 3 December  34  Henry viiij (1542)
NB:  In 1635 the date of the death of Francis Bradshawe the Parchment was endorsed with a short statement of the object of the Deed & a genealogy from William to the above Francis.

Seal – a capital B in good condition.

34  Henry viij A.D. 1542

Woll. Char. XII 57

Grant by Rich: Bradshaw of Braishaw to Will: Bradshawe of Marple of lands in Bradshaw & Turncroft in Bawoon.
Wits. William Davinport of Goultes Hall etc.

Dated 5 Dec: 34  Henry viij (1542)

34  Henry viij A.D. 1542

B. VI  Bond for £400 from Richard Bradshaw of Bradshaw to William Bradshaw of Marple.  

Seal same as last.

Dated 13 March  34 Henry viij (1542)

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1542
V.VII (i)

A Bill Indenture of moneys paid by William Bradshaw to his nephew Richard which sums Richard acknowledges having received.

Dated 15 Feb  35 Henry viij  1543.

NB:  The back is covered with practising certain letters & figures.

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1542

B. VII (ii)

An undated receipt of money borrowed by Richard Bradshaw of his Uncle William requesting more money.

“Itm borod off my Uncle William ffor to by hey vij sh vi d

Itm borod off my Uncle iiij s vj d.  Itm of the same v sh.  Itm Thy sys the last money that I receyvd of you and so I pray you to make thys that (I) owe xx sh for my edyng (?eating) for I have no money bott off you nor I cannot boro non bot of you nor I wyll not & therefore I prey you to be good to me of thys.

Below this in another handwriting.

Cozen Rychd I have sent to you by this geyzer iij sh.  It to Rych Bradsha at John Gends housei xij d.  It to pey Robert Clayton xvj d.

Undated

By me Wylliam Bradsha. 

(NB:  The word Cousin was used for any kind of near relationship.)

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543

B. VIIJ

Lease of lands called Hole Meadow (Hollow Meadow) lying in Bradshaw Co. of Derby by William Bradshaw of Marple to John Gee of Chaple his wife and children for 8/- per annum for xx years.
Dated 5 Feb  35 Henry viij (1543)

Very much torn and defective.

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543

B IX

Final Concord.  Being the confirmation of the sale of certain lands by Richard Bradshaw to William Bradshaw. For 200 marcs.

Dated at Westminster Easter Term  35  Henry viij (1543)

(LATIN)
35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543

B X

Thomas Savage and Elys Staley stand bondsmen in £200 for Richard Bradshaw of Bowden and William Bradshaw of Marple.

Signed by Thos: Savage and Elys Staley.

Dated 5 July  35  Henry viij (1543)

Two seals with initials.

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543
B XI

Indenture between Richard Bradshaw of Bowden in the County of Derby and William Bradshaw of Marple Co: Cest of the one part and Thomas Savage of the Spitill in the County of Derby, and Elys Staley of Pindale Co. Derby on the other part – To secure to Katherine Bradshaw wife of Richard Bradshaw her Dower & Jointure, which is endangered by sale of all his lands possessions & inheritance by the said Richard Bradshaw to William Bradshaw, the first instalment to be paid at the feast of Lamas next ensuing by William Bradshaw in the name of her husband’s late lands & inheritance until the end of her natural life.

Signed by Thomas Savage and Elys Staley 

Dated 5 July  35  Henry viij (1543) 

(vide also Woll: Charter xii.58)

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543
Woll. Charter xii. 80

Grant by William Bradshaw of Marpull Co: Chester to Anthony Shallcross of Shalcross Co. Derby gent and Thomas Savage of Castlytone of lands in Bradshaw &c.
Witness William Davenport of Bromhall Esqr William Davenport of Chad Kyrke Leonard Shalcross of Shalcross &c.

Dated 13 Sept  35 Henry viij (1543)

Grant by William Bradshaw of Marpull co. Chester to Anthony Shalcross and Thomas Savage of all his messuages lands tenements called Bradsha Inncroft and all their hereitameuls cottages reversions etc. which he had by gift recovery or sale of Richard Bradsha late of Bradsha situated or lying in Bradsha or elsewhere in Co. Derby to hold to the use of the said Anthony and Thomas on condition that within a month of the Dated of these present they hand over & demise all the said property to the said William Bradshaw & his heirs male with remainder in default of issue to Henry Bradshaw his brother & his heirs male & in default of issue to the right heirs of the said William.

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543
B XII

Sale by Richard Bradshaw of Marpull to Thomas combes of Stockport of the annuity paid by William Bradshaw to his nephew the said Richard.

Signed by him. 

Dated at Stockport  29 Dec.  35 Henry viij (1543)

35  Henry viij  A.D. 1543

B XIII

Indenture between Richard Bradshaw of Marpull Co. Chester & William Bradshaw of Marple to secure the payment by William Bradshaw to the said Richard of six marks thirteen shillings & fourpence yerely during his life and forty shillings yerely to his wife Katherine Bradshaw 

Signed by Richard Bradshaw.

Dated 1 January  35 Henry viij (1543)

38  Henry viij A.D. 1543

Woll. Chart. XII 79

Acquittance by Richard Bradshaw of Bradshaw Co. Derby to his Uncle William Bradshaw of Marpull for certain specified sums.

Dated 15 June  35 Henry viij (1543)

Wol. Ch. XII 67

Sale for 200 marks by Richard Bradshaw of Marple Kinsman & next heir to Henry Bradshaw of Bradshaw to William Bradshaw of Marple of lands in Bradshaw in Bowden.

Dated 25 Aug.  35 Henry viij (1543)

(NB:  Kinsman – Grandson.)

9 Nov  36 Henry viij  A.D. 1544

B XIV (i)

Acknowledgement by Richard Bradshaw of money received from his Uncle William.

Dated 9 Nov.  36  Henry viij (1544)

36  Henry viij A.D. 1544

B XIV (ii)

Acknowledgement by Richard Bradshaw of Marpull of money received from his Uncle William Bradshaw of Marpull.

Dated 11 November 36 Henry viij (1544)

36  Henry viij A.D. 

B XIV (iii)

Acknowledgement by Richard Bradshaw of various specified sums of money borrowed by him for various specified objects from his Uncle William Bradshaw.

Dated 23 December  36 Henry viij (1544)

35  Henry viij A.D. 1544

Wol. Ch. XII 63

Covenant by Richard Bradshaw of Marpul Co. Chester to observe articles made between him and William Bradshaw of the same place dated 3 Dec. 34 Henry viij (1542) the said William to pay to the said Richard 6 marks 13 shillings and fourpence yearly during his life-time together with 40 sh yearly to Kateryn his wife for term of life.

Dated 5 Jan.  35 Henry viij (1544)

36  Henry viij A.D. 1544
B XV

Sale of Annuity by Richard Bradshaw of Marpull to John Bundissell & Thomas Combes both of Stockport.

Dated 20 Jan.  36 Henry viij (1544) at Stockport.

36  Henry viij A.D. 1545
B XVI

Acknowledgement by Robert Clayton of Marple of certain money from William Bradshaw of Marpell and Richard Bradshaw of Marple.

Dated 4 March  36 Henry viij 1545 at Marple.

37  Henry viij  A.D. 1545

B XVII (i)

Acknowledgement by Richard Bradshaw of Marple of money paid to him by William Bradshaw of Marple his Uncle (vide also Woll. Charters xii 60)
Dated 11 November  37 Henry viij (1545)

37  Henry viij  A.D. 1545
B XVII (ii)

Acknowledgement by Richard Bradshaw of Marple of money paid by his Uncle William Bradshaw of Marple to himself and to Katherine his wife.

Dated 15 November  37 Henry viij (1545)

37  Henry viij  A.D. 1545

Woll. Ch. Xii 52

General Release by Richard Bradshaw of Marple to William Bradshaw both of Marple.

Dated 16 November  37 Henry viij (1545)

38  Henry viij  A.D. 1546
B XVIII

Sale of Annuity by Richard Bradshaw of Marple to Robert Belt of stockport.

Dated at Stockport  20 Dec.  38 Henry viij (1546)

38  Henry viij  A.D. 1546

Woll.  Ch. Xii 64

Release for 40/sh by Richard Bradshaw of Marpull to William Bradshaw of Marple of a Rent of £6.13.8.

Dated 4 Aug.  32 Henry viij (1546)

1  Edward vi.  A.D. 1547

B. XIX

Sale of Annuity by Rich. Bradshaw to James Bolock of Stockport.

Dated at Stockport 20 March 1.  Edward vj (1547)

I Edward vj A.D. 1547

Woll. Chr. XII 44

Acquittance by Richard Bradshawe of 26 sh & viij d in part payment of Rent due by William Bradshaw.
Dated 6 August  1 Edward vj (1547)

I Edward vj A.D. 1547
Woll. Chr. XII 70

Sale for 200 marks & £3 by Richard Bradshaw of Marple, Kinsman, next heir to Henry Bradshaw of Bradshaw to William Bradshaw of Marple of lands in Bradshaw in Bowden.
Witness: William Davenport of Goytez Hall Gent.

Dated 26 June  I Edward vj (1547)

I Edward vj  A.D. 1548

Woll.  Chr. XII 56

Release by Robert Belt of Stopford (Stockport) for Chester Marles to William Bradsha of Marple of a Rent of 6 sh 8 d.

Dated 5 Jan I Edward vj 1548

I Edward vj A.D. 1547

B XX

John Passey of Jorksey Co. Lincoln

Alicia his wife one of the Daughters & heirs of John Bruckshaw later of East Retford in the Clay Co. Notts deceased & Hugo Cartwright of East Retford in the Clay Co. Notts and Grace his wife the other daughter & heir of John Buckshaw acknowledge the receipt of £20 paid by William Bradshaw of Bradshaw generosus from Lands in Blythe Co. Notts in the occupation of William Igilbee of Blida.  (Blythe)

Dated at East Retford 15 July I Edward vj (1547)

Seal: A stag standing beneath a tree.  (?Bradshaw crest)

2 Edward vj  A.D. 1548

B XXI (i)

Conveyance deed of certain lands from Hohn Passey of Jorksay Co. Lincoln and Alice his wife & Hugh Cartwright of East Retford & Grace his wifeDaughter & heirs of John Buckshaw of East Retford to William Bradshaw of Bradshaw.

Dated 2 Edward vj (1584)

Defective – Part of the skin has been torn or eaten.

25  Henry viij A.D. 1533

B XXI (ii)

Lease of the above lands by John Buckshaw of East Retford Mereer to William Ingleby of Blythe.

Dated 20 May 25 Henry viij (1533)

2  Edward vj A.D. 1548

Woll. Chr. Xij 43

Allowance by Thomas Save of Castleton Spyttyl and Elys Steley of Redde Seales Co. Derby Gentleman to William Bradshaw of Marple for 26 sh residual payment of 53 sh 4 d due to the use of Katerine wife of Richard Bradshaw in the name of Dower.

Dated St Martin the Bishop  2 Edward vj (1548)

3  Edward vj A.D. 1549

Woll. Chr. Xii 78

Acquitance by Thomas Savage of the Spytell gentleman and Elys Stalye of the Redsetys to William Bradshawe of Marpyll for 4 marks to the use of Katherine Bradshawe wife to Richard Bradshawe.

Dated 14 Nov. 3 Edward vj (1549)

3 & 4 Edward vj A.D. 1550-1

B xxii, B xxiij, B xxiv, B xxv, B xxvi – All these Deeds being in a Drawer in the Library on the night of the fire at The Leas 19 Dec 1901 were destroyed.  They were in the course of transcription for the Journal of the Archaeological Society – The transcript of the first two were in the hands of the Editor of the Journal for approval and were published in Volume xxiv.

All these Deeds were concerned with the same transaction namely the separation between Godfrey Bradshaw eldest son & heir of William Bradshawe of Bradshaw and Margaret, his wife, daughter of Roger Howe late of Ashop Co. of Derby.  The two were practically children and could not live together harmoniously, consequently their friends came to the conclusion that they had better part.  These Deeds therefore were concerned with the arrangements monetary & otherwise, consequent on the separation and the return to Margaret of all her possessions even to the baby clothes which had been provided. 

Dated 3 & 4 Edward vj (1550-1)

4  Edward vj A.D. 1550
Woll. Chr xii 49

Acquitance by Thomas Savage of Castleton Co. Derby to William Bradshaw and Godfrey Bradshaw of Marpull Co. Chester for £5. 13. 4d to the use of Margaret Howe daughter of Roger Howe of Ashop in part paymebnt of 40 marks.

Dated 1 May 4 Edward vj (1530)

3  Edward vj A.D. 1550
Woll. Chr. Xii 65

Bond by Thomas Svage of Castleton to William Bradshaw of Marple Co. Chester in £100 for the ovservance by Margaret Daughter of Roger Gowe of Ashop wife of Godfrey Bradshawe son & heir of the said William of an award.

Dated 20 Jan  3 Edward vj (1550)

The condycion of this obligacyon ys suche that when Margaret Howe daughter to Roger Howe late of Asshop & Godfreye Bradshawe in their infancye by the only means and procurement of their near frendes are espoused and maryed eyther to other and where at this present the before named Godfrey doth not lovyngly intreat agree and accorde wyth the sayd Margaret by means & occatyon whereof controversy ys lyke to issue between the friends of bothe the sayd partyes for avoydyng whereof yf the sayd Margaret Howe on her behalf do stande to obey performe fulfille & kepe the awarde arbytrement dome and judgement of John Davenport of Chadkyrke Co: Chest: john Savage & others arbytrers by the seyd partyes indifferently elect & chosen to agree the sayd Godfrey & Margaret and to cause them to continue lovingly together as man and wyffe yf they by their sysdomes cam bring yt so to passe or otherwyse to award arbytrer dome and judge as well what goodes catlalles howsehold stuffe and somme or sommes of money the above named William Bradshawe his heyres etc shall restore delyver and paye or cause to be restored delivered and payd to the above bounden Thomas Savage to the only use of the seyd Margaret her executors etc. as also of and upon all manner accyons querelles demands greffes and other matters had movyd sterred and defendynd between the sayd partyes by reason of for and concerning the premysses so that the sayd awarde dome & judgement be by the sayd arbytrers made in wrytynge sealed and delivered to eyther of the sayd parties on this syde the last of Feb next then this present obligacion to be voyd & of none effect or elss to stand etc.
Dated 3 Edward vj (1550)

 1& 2 Philip & Mary A.D. 1554
B XXVII

Release of lands in Blythe Co Notts to William Bradshaw of Bradshaw Co. Derby by Alice Pace of Jorksey Co. Lincoln widow – Relict of John Pace deceased and one of the daughters & heris of John Broeksha late of East Retford deceased (vide B xx)

Witnesses Robt Eyre  Nyck Eyre  Rich. Gilby &c.

Dated 30 June 1 & 2 Philip & Mary (1554)

A.D. 1531-1555
B xxviii

Registers of the births of the children of William Bradshaw of Bradshaw and Margaret his wife daughter of Christopher Clayton of Sturies Hall near Marple – also of his eldest grandson Francis, son of his eldest son Godfrey by Emma his second wife who was daughter of Anthony Shallcross of Challcross Co: Derby.

(LATIN LIST)
Endorsed “The ages of my grandfather father cn,” and in another handwriting “The several ages of 10th Bradshawes children.”

3  Elizabeth A.D. 1561

Woll. Chr. xii. 47

Lease for 16 years by William Bradshaw of Bradshaw Co. Derby to Edmond Eyre of Little Hodsock Co. Notts and Katheryn his wife of a messuage and lands in Blythe Co. Notts -  Rent 16 sh.

Dated 2 July  3  Elizabeth (1561)

This Lease is to the intent that William Bradsha of Bradsha for the great love he bears to Edmond Eyre & Katherine his wife leases “his messuage & all other edifices & buildings now thereto belonging as it lyeth in the town and feldes of Blythe late in the tenure of William Hyngleby – Rent 16 sh per an: the lessee to do repairs.  The said William to have one honest chamber in the same mese or house to lye in or to lay in corne or other thinges for theire owne proper use”.
5  Elizabeth A.D. 1563

C.I.

Margaret Bradsha relict of William Bradsha to Godfrey Bradsha of Bradsha her son.  Release of her Dower in the Ville of Bawdon called Bradshaw Co: Derby and in Turncroft and in Blida (Blythe) Co. Notts or elsewhere.

Witnesses Robert Sydebothom John Bundryngham & William Haryson &c.

Dated 2 February  5 Elizabeth (1563).

7  Elizabeth A.D. 1565

Woll. Chr. Xii 41

Covenant between Robert Eyre of Edale co. Derby and Godfrey Bradsha of Bradsha for the marriage of Ann Stafford one of the daughters and heirs of Humfrey Stafford of Eam then in Wardship of the same Robert to Francis Bradsha son and heir of the same Godfrey.

Dated 12 April  7  Elizabeth (1565)

Indenture between Robert Eyre of Edale of the one part and Godfrey Bradsha of Bradsha of the other Robt Eyre grants bargains & sills to Godfrey Bradsha the wardship and Marynge of An Stafford daughter and heir of Humfrey Stafford of Eam deceased now being in the wardship and custody of the said Robert Eyre by bargain gift etc. of George Earl of Shrewsbury (as by his deed &c dated 11 Oct 4 Eliz.) with all Deeds writings &c touching the same An. And Godfrey Bradsha covenanteth and granteth to and with the same Robert Eyre that Francis Bradsha son and heir apparent of the same Godfrey at or before 7 May next shall marry and take to wife the said Ann Stafford and he Godfrey will settle on them certain lands and tenements in Chapel-en-le-Frith of the clear annual value of £5. 6 sh 2 d and also within 4 years to convey to trustees all his manors etc in Chapel-en-le-Frith which William Bradsha his father had by grant or purchase from Richard Bradsha except the certain lands above mentioned to the use of Godfrey for life and on his death to the said Francis and his heirs male or in default of such issue to the right heirs male of Godfrey.

7  Elizabeth A.D. 1565
C II

Acquitance by Robert Eyre of Edale to Godfrey Bradshaw of Bradshaw of the sum of Three score and ten pounds.

Witness Anthony Browne Thos. Dayyn Nich. Meky.

Dated 4 May  7  Elizabeth (1566)  Signed R. Eyre.

Endorsed “Robt. Eyre has acquittance to G.B. for money pd. for wardship of Anne Stafford.”

9  Elizabeth A.D. 1567
Woll. Chr. Xij 50

Grant by Godfrey Bradsha of Bradsha Co. Derby to  Jervice Eyre Leonard Shalcros &c of a messuage & lands in Bradsha Co. Derby to the use of Robert Eyre of Edall with power of Attorney.

The feofment in accordance with the agreement of 12 April 7 Elizabeth (xii.41) by Godfrey Bradshaw to Trustees of the capital messuage lands tenements & of Bradsha to the uses mentioned in that agreement with power of attorney to Edward Bradsha and John Bradsha to give seisin.

Dated 3 April  9  Elizabeth (1567)

10 Elizabeth A.D. 1568

C III

Indenture Between Godfrey Bradshawe of Bradshaw gentleman on the one part and Anthony Bradshawe of the Inner Temple brother to the said Godfrey and Francis & Leonard Bradshaw sons of the said Godfrey on the other part, being a Lease of the Herbage & Lands in Maynslonfields alias Chinley.

Signed by me Godfrey Bradsha, & endorsed with the names of the witnesses Leonard Shalcross of Shalcross Henry Bradshaw & Edward Bradshaw of Townscroft.

Dated 20 November 10 Queen Elizabeth (1568)

A.D. 1569

C.IV

Enclosure Riots at Chinley – The account of an inquiry made at the instance of Godfrey Bradshaw which resulted in an action in the Star Chamber (C.V.) – The account is written on two skins – on the reverse side of both are plans with rough sketches of the Churches of Hope &c and appear to be plans of the heritage of the Common Lands.  

(A transcript of the Riots was published by me in the Journal of the Archaeological Society for 1899.  Vol. xxi p.61)

Godfrey Bradshaw having enclosed land at Chinley his action was resented by the Inhabitants who pulled the fences down and “assembling themselves together in great companies at the Towne of Hayfield with unlawfull weapons that is to saye with bowes hpytch fforks clubbes staves swords & daggers drawer Ryotously dyd then and there assaulte & pursue the sayd Godfrey & Edward Bradshawe….. On foote they & Ranulph Mellour upon his horse backe ryotuslye followed the sayd Edward Bradshawe & Godfrey Bradshawe the space of one quarter of a mile from the sayd towne of Hayfield & with drawen weapons had ryotouslye like to have slayne & murthered the sayd Godfrey & Edward…...  At another tyme by nyght the sayd pr cell of grounds beinge nearlye enclosed agayn by the sayd Godfreye by ther consents being quicksets with xl iij hundreth quicksets willows & willowe stacks they dyd pull downe the same agayne etc etc.
Dated 1569

102-103 A.D. 1569

C.V.

Two Bills of Actions taken against the Rioters in the disturbances at Chinley in the Star Chambers by Godfrey Bradshaw.

Dated 1569

12  Elizabeth A.D. 1569

C VI (i)  & (ii)

Older with the obligations of the Older by the Earl of Shrewsbury that Godfrey Bradshaw of Bradshaw should assine to Francis his eldest son all his lands after his death to him & his heirs male & in default to the heirs male of Godfrey.  Also that Godfrey should agree that all the lands which are in Eyam which shall come to the said Francis in sight of his wife Anne one of the daughters & heirs of Humphrey Stafford shall be exchanged for as much good land in Derbyshire at the judgement of indifferent men within a year after the division of Humphrey’s lands had been made.  Godfrey Bradshawe to agree to make acquittal to the Earl for the receipt of all that comes to Francis and to pay the law costs to Robert Eyre.
Dated 10 Sept.  12 Elizabeth 1569.

12  Elizabeth A.D. 1570

Woll. Chr xii 76

Grant by Godfrey Bradshawe of Bradshaw in Cehapel—en-le-Frith Co. Derby to Otwell Alyn & others of a messuage and lands in Bradshaw called Bradshawe in the tenure of the said Godfrey and others in Chappell de la Frith in trust for the said Godfrey and Francis his son & heir with remainder & with power of Attorney.

Dated 10th April  12  Elizabeth (1570)

12  Elizabeth A.D. 1570

C VII

Deed of Entail of Bradshaw by Godfrey Bradshaw upon himself for life Remainder to Francis his eldest son & his issue male Remainder to Leonard Bradshaw Remainder to Godfrey brother to Francis & Leonard Remainder to Peter Bradshawe Remainder to Henry brother to Francis &c &c.  Remainder to Henry Bradshaw of Marple brother to Godfrey & his heirs male Remainder to Francis brother to Godfrey & Henry remainder to Anthony brother to Godfrey &c Remainder to Henry Bradshawe & Uncle to the said Godfrey Henry Francis & Anthony – Trustees named James Linicani Gervis Eyre Leonard Shalcross Nicholas Browne Henry Bagshawe Adam Eine Edmond Jodrell and John Savage – Edward Bradshawe & John Bagshaw his nephews are appointed his lawful Attorney.
Dated 10 April  12  Elizabeth (1570)

13  Elizabeth A.D. 1574
Woll. Chr. Xii 45

Final Concord whereby Godfrey Bradshawe grants to Ottwell Alene & John Savage lands in Bawdon in Chapel in le Frith Co. Derby in exchange for common or pasture there with reversion to Francis & other sons of the said Godfrey.

Dated Westminster Trinity Term  13  Elizabeth (1574)

17  Elizabeth A.D. 1575
C VIII

Obligation by which John Savage of Castleton and Alice his wife and Rowland Morewood of Stanton and Catherine his wife & Rowland Morewood of Station and Catherine his wife & Rowland Eyre of Hassop and Gertrude his wife are content to be bound in £200 to Godfrey Bradshawe & Francis Bradshawe & Anne his wife.
Dated 7 April  17  Elizabeth (1575)

Signed by John Savage Rowland Eyre & Roland Morewood.

9  Elizabeth  A.D. 1567

C IX

An obligation that Francis Bradshawe & Anne his wife should peaceably enjoy a full fourth part of the lands lately the inheritance of Humphrey Stafford lying in Eyam Folowe Hucklow and Longsdon for which John Savage Rowland Eyre Rowland Morewood are bound in the sum of £500.

Dated 23 July  9  Elizabeth (1567).

18  Elizabeth  A.D. 1576
Woll. Chr XII 46

Sale by John Savage of Castleton & Alice his wife and Roland Eyre of Hassop & Gertrude his wife to Francis Bradshawe of Bradshaw and Anne his wife & their son & heir of messuage in Eame & a cottage in Longesdene Co. Derby 

Dated 8 Jan.  18  Elizabeth (1576).

Deed of Sale from John Savage of Castleton gent and Alice his wife and Roland Eyre of Hassop gent & Gerturde his wife to Francis Bradshaw of Bradshaw gent & Anne his wife ……….. (left blank, probably he was not as yet born or not Christened)  son & heir apparent of the same Francis & Anne of all that their partes and porcions of their Capital Messuage of Eam called Eam Hall and all those parels of land or pasture of Eam called the Newe Close Sheppards Flatt Brumehill and 7 acres of land in the fields of Eam 2 messuages in same and all their partes &c of all their lands, etc in Bretton in the same parish of Eam one other messuage in the same parish, one other messuage in Huxlowe & a cottage in Longesdene to hold to the said Francis Anne and …… their heir and assigne for (?) &c &c.
The usual clauses follow that the vendors have good authority to sell & that they will convey by fine or otherwise &c &c.

20  Elizabeth  A.D. 1578

C.X

Lease of lands in Chinley to John Kyrke of Pointon Co. Chester by Godfrey Bradshawe of Bradshawe Co. Derby which lands had been in the occupation of Nicholas Brucke & Agnes his wife & one George Kyrke.

Dated 19 April 20 Elizabeth (1578).

20  Elizabeth  A.D. 1578

C. XI

Indenture between Godfrey Bradshae of Bradshae on the part and Thomas Shrygley of Benstall Co. Cest.  Thomas Rawlinson of the Highgate, William Redge of the Highgate in Hayfield Henry Bradshaw of the Chapel Richard Kinder of Brampton Co. Derby & John Kyrke of Poynton Co. Chester on the other part.  Being a sale of Enclosed lands and herbage with their right by Godfrey Bradshaw for £25 which lands had originally been granted by the Duchy of Lancaster to Lawrence Mynter at a yearly rent of £14.13.4d after the lease of the same lands to Geo. Grymerdich had expired.  Lawrence Mynter had sold it on the same day to Richard Celey who sold it on the same day to Godfrey Bradshaw.
Dated 19 April  20  Elizabeth (1578)

22  Elizabeth A.D. 1580

CS. II

Lease of lands in Chinley by Godfrey Bradshaw of Bradshaw to Sir Edward Stafford.

Dated Feb. 22 Elixabeth (1580)

(NB:  Much torn, rubbed & very dirty – parts illegible.)

24  Elizabeth  A.D. 1582
C XIII

Release by Thomas Bradshaw of Swindels Co. Chester son of Richard Bradshaw late of Bradshaw Co. Derby to Francis Bradshaw.  Any right he might have through his father to the lands at Bradshaw, which had been lately in his father Richard Bradshaw’s possession.

Dated 19 Jan.  24  Elizabeth (1582)

A.D. 1584
C XIV

Leonard Shalcross Nicholas Brown Henry Bagshaw Thomas Dakyn testify that they are present in the 9th March when William Sioyndels assigns his title to the land he held in Chinley of Godfrey Bradshaw, which assignment is to be made to Mr Henry Bradshawe before the 19th day of June in the yeare of our Lord 1584.

Signed by Leonard Shalcross Nicholas Browne & Henry Bagshaw.

26  Elizabeth A.D. 1584

C XV

Indenture between Godfrey Bradshaw of Bradshaw & Francis son & heir of Godfrey Bradshaw on the one part and Anthony Barber on the other part – being a lease of a close called the waste part of the Bradmarsh in the domain of Bradshaw for the sum of twenty robles paid to the said Godfrey and Francis at a yearly rent of vj sh & viij d.

Witnesses beinge Mellor Clerk to Thomas Barber & John Bolles.

Dated 24 April 26  Elizabeth (1584)

35  Elizabeth A.D. 1593

C XVI

Two fines – duplicates – concerning the Conveyance of the Manor of Abney and lands in Hope & Eyam from Nicholas Bagshaw & Joanna his wife to Godfrey Bradshaw & Francis Bradshaw (sons of Godfrey Bradshaw) Generosi – At a Court held at St Albans in the May Term in the presence of Edmond Anderson Thomas Walmysley & Francis Beaumont magistrates 35 Q: Elizabeth (1592)

35  Elizabeth  A.D. 1593

C XVII

Indenture between Nicholas Bagshawe of Farewen Co. of Stafford of the one part and Godfrey Bradshaw of London & Francis Bradshawe of Eyam co. of Derby on the other part.  Being the purchase of “All that the Manor of Abney with the appurtenances and all the lands tenements messuages cottages rents &c &c whatsoever in Abney”.

Dated 26 Oct. 35 Elizabeth 1593.

50.  

C XVII

Confirmation of Grant of the Manor of Abney and Livery of Seizies indorsed by Nicholas Bagshaw & Francis Bagshaw.

Witnesses William Simpson Anthony Bradshaw Peter Bradshaw Rowland Eyre George Eyre &c &c.

Dated 16 October  35  Elizabeth 1593

36  Elizabeth A.D. 1594

C XVIII

Final Concord of the Purchase of the Manor of Abney by Godfrey Bradshaw and Francis Bradshaw at the May Sessions at Westminster.  Peter Bradshaw & Edward Rowland being parties to the Deed.

36 Elizabeth 1594.

Woll. Chr XII 85

Release by John Lynacre of Chorley Co. Stafford John Noble of Farewell Co. Stafford and Richard Blackburne of Longdon Co. Stafford to Geodfrey Bradshawe of Longon Gentleman of the Manor of Abney with lands in Hope and Eyam Co. Derby purchased of Nicholas Bagshawe of Farewell Co. Stafford.
Dated 7 Aug.  36  Elizabeth (1594)

39  Elizabeth A.D. 1597

C XIX

Lease by Godfrey Bradshaw of Bradshaw to George Brearsly of Buggesworth in Glossop of a Farm house and lands in Chinley for a Rent of x yearly – the sum of 40 sh being paid before signing the Lease.

Witness Reginalde Smith Robert Weste James Brown.

Dated 6 March  39  Elizabeth (1597)

4  James I  A.D. 1606

Woll. Chr

Grant by Godfrey Bradshawe of Bradshaw Co. Derby to Francis Bradshawe his son & heir of his goods & chattels in Chynley.

Dated 18 Dec:  4  James I (1606)

Godfrey Bradshawe Co. Derby for the natural love etc. that he bears to Francis his son & for the better preferment & advancement of the younger sons & daughters of the said Francis & especially in regard of various sums of money received by the said Godfrey which rightly belonged to the said Francis in right of Anne his late wife grants of all his goods & chattels implements etc hereafter mentioned.  Viz: 8 oxen 80 of his best sheep 8 Kine 2 parts of all his husbandry mares all his calves half of all his corn and hay all his term of years and interest in the herbage of Chynley & all rights and cottages there a moiety of his bedding pewter brasse etc.

Dated 14 Dec.  4  James I (1606)

A.D. 1607

Woll. Chr.  XII.75

Letters of administration from John Walker MA official of the Dean & Chapter of Lichfield in the peculiar jurisdiction of Bakewell Co. Derby to Ottisell Mellor of Tidswell at the solicitation of Emote Bradshawe widow of Godfrey Bradshaw of Bradshaw in Chapel en le Frith to the goods of the said Godfrey Bradshawe.
Dated at Bakewell 22 April 1607.

(LATIN)
A.D. 1610

C XX (i)

Document setting forth the pedigree of Anthony Bradshawe of Duffield from William and Margaret Bradshaw (nee Clayton) and giving the particulars of marriages and possessions of members of the family.

Dated Feb. 1610

(Published in Memorials of Old Derbyshire page 164)

A.D. 1615

C XX (ii)

Official Certificate of the marriage of Vicesimus Bradshawe son of Anthony and Helena Fletcher.

Dated 10 May 1615.

2  James I A.D. 1604

D I

An official receipt styled a Pardon granted to Francis Bradshawe of Eyam for the collection of the subsidies – Quotes subsidies collected 20 March 45 Elizabeth & refers to rebellions & insurrections &c.

Dated at Westminster  28 June  2 James I (1604)

2  James I A.D. 1604

D II

A Quietus granted to Francis Bradshaw in the Division of the High Peak in Co. of Derby for the collection of the Subsidies – Quotes 4 4/15 subsidies granted to Elizabeth in the 43rd year of her reign and 27 June 2 James I and 9 Feb. 2, James I.
Dated 9 Feb  2  James I (1604)

5  James I A.D. 1607
D III

Final Concord of Lands at Bradshaw and Chapel-en-le-Frith.  Edward Coke Thos. Walmysley & Peter Warburton Justices.  Robt Allen Nicholas Hall Quenente & Francis Bradshawe Deforcient.

Dated at Westminster Easter Term 5 James I (1607)

8  James I A.D. 1610

D IV

Indenture between Alexander Glover of Westminster & Blanche his wife late wife of Godfrey Bradshawe late citizen & Merchant Taylor of London deceased of the one part and Francis Bradshawe of the Innes temple of London Esquier of the other part.  Being the sale of that portion of the Estate of the Manor of Abney which belonged to Godfrey Bradshaw to Francis Bradshaw the younger nephew to Godfrey deceased for the sum of £866.13.4d.  Includes lands in Abny Hopton Brampton & Eyam which were settled upon Francis Pember & Richard Tenant in trust for Blanche wife of Godfrey & their heirs male 20 August  3 James I
Dated 19 May   8  James I (1610)

8  James I A.D. 1610

Woll. Chr XII.87

Indenture whereby Francis Bradshawe senior of Eyam Co. Derby gent in consideration of a messuage between Francis Bradshawe junior his son and heir to Barbara Davenport Co. Chester Esq agrees to enfeof for Richard Wilbraham of Woodye Co. Chester Knt & the said Johm in lands in Abney Hope Eyam Foolowe and elsewhere Co. Derby together with the Mansion House of Bradshawe & lands in Chapel-en-le-Frith & Bowden.
Dated 30 Sept.  8  James I (1610)

8  James I A.D. 1610

Wool. Chr XII. 89

Lease for 40 years by Francis Bradshawe junior of Eyam Co. Derby to Francis Bradshawe senior of the same his father in fulfilment of an agreement made previous to his marriage with Barbara his wife of the Manor Abney Co. Derby – Rent a pepper corn.

Dated 10 Oct.  8  James I (1610)

8  James I A.D. 1610
D V

Final Concord respecting the purchase of a portion of the Manor of Abney by Francis Bradshawe junior Alexander Glover Francis Bradshawe Armiger Quenent Alexander Glover & Blanche his wife deforcients.  The purchase included lands in Abney Hope and Brampton.  The Justices present were Edward Coke Thos. Walmysley Peter Warburton & Thomas Foster.

Dated at Westminster Michaelmas Term  8  James I (1610)

A.D. 1611
D. VI

Evidence taken in an Action for Trespass in which Henry Furniss is Plaintiff and Robert Eyre of Offenton Defendant – Francis Bradshawe Lord of the Manor of Abney had given leave for Francis to enclose a piece of land called Wallhead.  Eyre had broken down the wall & forcibly entered the land in question.  The rights of the Manor are cited.  The trespass occurred 31 March  9 James I 1611.

(NB:  The MS was published in full in the Archaeological Journal for 1901.  Vol. xxiii).

17  James I A.D. 1619

Woll. Chr. XII. 93

Entail of Estates by Francis Bradshawe (the second) on his brother or Humphrey with revenue to George his next surviving brother, with reversion to his Uncle Peter & his children &c.

Dated 10 June  17  James I (1619)

This Indenture made the tenth daye of June in the yeares of the Raygne of our soveraigne Lord James by the grace of God of England Fraunce & Ireland Kinge Defender of the faith etc. the seaventynth and of Scotland the two and fiftieth.  Between Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe in the countie of Derby Esqr of the one partie and Sir Peter Legh of Lyme in the Countie of Chester Knight Peter Bradshawe of London Marchamtaylor and Henrie Bradshawe the younger of Marple Co. of Chester gentleman of the other partie.  Witnesseth that the sayd Francis Bradshawe for and in consideration of the naturall love and affection which he hath & beareth towards his brothers & others of his kinred hereafter named & for the better preseruation & continuance of his manners messuages lands tenements and hereditaments hereafter in these presentes mentioned or specifyed in his name and blood & for the better establishing & conveying of all & singular his sayd mannors messuages lands tenements & hereditaments to remeane & be to the severall uses behoofes intents & purposes hereafter in these presentes mentioned declared & specified & for other good & just causes & considerations him movinge he the sayd Francis Bradshawe for himself his heyres & assignes doth covenanaunt & graunt to & with the sayd Sir Peter Legh Knight Peter Bradshawe & Henrie Bradshqe their heirs & assigns by these presents that he the sayd Francis Bradshawe or his heyres shall & will on this syde & before the feast of Easter next ensuing after the date of these presents at & upon his own proper costes and charges by fine or fynes with proclamation in due forme of lawe to be levied recoverie or recoveries with voucher or vouchers over deed or deedes involved or by such other good & sufficient conveyances and assuraunces in the lawe as to the sayd Francis Bradshawe shall thought convenient convey or assure or cause to be conveyed & assured unto the sayd Sir Peter Legh Peter Bradshawe and Henrie Bradshaw or to the survivors or survivor of them his and there heyres or to the heyres of some or one of them.  All & singular his mannors messuages landes themselves rentes revercions services & hereditaments of what name nature or quality soever the same bee situate lyinge & beeinge in the townes townshipps fields territories & precinctes of Abney Hope Eyam Foolowe Great Hucklowe Longson Moniash Bowdon Bradshawedge Chappell le Fryth & in everie or anye of them in the sayd countie of Darbye or elsewhere in the same Countie of Darbye to & for the severell uses behooffs intents & purposes & under & upon the provisos limitacions revocations & agreements hereafter in these presents & in manner & forme hereafter limited expressed mencioned or declared and for the better declaration of the use uses intents & purposes of the sayd fine or fynes and other the covenants or intended conveyaunces soe to be had made or executed of or in the sayd maunors messuages lands tenements hereditaments and premises & everie or anie part thereof as aforesaid.  It is further couvenanted concluded and fullie agreed by & between the sayd parties to these presents for themselves there heyres and assignes & also the sayd Francis Bradshawe for himselfe & his heyres doth covenaunt graunt declare limit and agree to & with the said St Peter Legh Peter Bradshawe & Henrie Bradshawe their heyres & assignes of these presente that the sayd fine or fynes & other the sayd covenautnes or intended conveyaunces and assanaunces soe to be had made or executed of & in the sayd mannors messuages lands &c & of & in everie part & parcel thereof & the execution thereof shall be & alsoe that they the sayd Sir Peter Legh Peter Bradshawe & Henrie Bradshawe & their heyres &c shall by virtue thereof & of these presents stand & be seized of & in the maunors messuages etc to & for the severall uses behoofes &c hereafter in these presents limited expressed or specified & to noe other use intent or purpose whatsoever that is to witt to the use & behoof of the sayd Francis Bradshawe & of the heyres of his bodie lawfully yssuinge & hereafter to be borne & for default of such yssus then to the use & behooffe of Humfrie Bradshawe brother of the sayd Francis Bradshawe & his assignes for and duringe the terme of his natural life and from and after his decease then to the use & behoofe of the first sonne of the bodie of the sayd Humfrie Bradshawe lawfullie begotten & to be begotten & of the heyres males of the bodie of the same first sonne lawfullie to be begotten & for default of such yssue then to the use & behooffe of the second sonne of the bodie of the sayd Humfrie Bradshawe lawfully begotten & to be begotten & of the heyres males of the bodie of the same second son lawfullie begotten & to be begotten and for default of such yssue them to the use & behooffe of the third sonne of the bodie of the said Humfrie Bradshawe lawfullie begotten, & to be begotten & of the heyres males of the same third sonne lawfullie begotten & to be begotten and for default of such yssue then to the severall & successive use & behooffe of everie other next & eldest sonne of the bodie of the sayd Humfrie Bradshawe lawfullie to be begotten for the tyme being & of the heyres males of the bodie of everie such next & eldest sonne for the tyme being lawfullie begotten the elder & the heyres males of his bodie being ever preferred before the younger & the heyres males of his bodie and for default of such yssue then to the use & behoffe of George Bradshawe, one other of the brothers of the sayd Francis Bradshawe and his assyns for and duringe the term of his natural life & from & after his decease then to the use & behofe of the first sonne of the bodie of the said George Bradshaw lawfullie begotten & to be begotten & of the heyres males of the bodie of the same first sonne lawfullie to be begotten & for default of such yssue then to the use & behoofe of the seond sonne of the bodie of the said George Bradshawe lawfullie begotten & to be begotten & of the heyres males of the bodie of the same first sonne lawfullie to be begotten & for default of such yssue then to the use & behoofe of the second sonne of the bodie of the said George Bradshawe lawfullie begotten & to be begotten & of the heires males of the bodie of the same second sonne lawfullie to be begotten & for deault of such yssue thento the use & behooffe of the third sonne of the bodie of the sayd George Bradshaw lawfullie begotten & to be begotten & of the heyres males of the bodie of the same third sonne lawfullie to be begotten & for default of such yssue then to the severall and successive use & behooffe of everie other next & eldest sonne of the bodie of the sayd George Bradshawe lawfullie to be begotten for the tyme beinge & of the heyres males of the bodie of everie such next & eldest sonne for the tyme being lawfullie begotten the elder & the heyres males of his bodie beinge ever preferred before the younger & the heyres males of his bodie and for default of such yssue then to the use & behooffe of the sayd Peter Bradshawe partie to these presentes & Uncle unto the sayd Francis Bradshaw & his assignes for & during the time of his nattural life & from & after his decease then to the use & behooffe of Francis Bradshawe the now third sonne of the sayd Peter Bradshawe & of the heyres males of the bodie of the sayd Francis Bradshawe lawfullie yssuinge & hereafter to be borne and for default of such  yssue then to the use & behooffe of Edward Bradshae eldest sonne of the sayd Peter Bradshawe & of the heyres males of his bodie lawfullie yssusing & hereafter to be borne and for default of such issue then to the use & behooffe of Peter Bradshawe second sonne u;nto the sayd Peter Bradshawe second sonne unto the sayd Pater Bradshawe partie to these presente & of the heyres males of his bodie lawfullie yssuing & hereafter to be borne and for default of such yssue then to the use & behoofe of Paul Bradawe the fourth sonne of the sayd Peter Bradshwe partie to these presents & of the heyres males of his bodie lawfullie yssuinge & hereafter to be borne.  And for default of such yssue then to the severall & successive use & behooffe of Enerie other next & eldest sonne of the sayd Peter Bradshawe partie to these presents lawfullie to be begotten for the tyme being & of the heyres males of the bodie of Enerie such next & eldest sonne for the tyme beinge lawfullie begotten the elder & the heyres males of his bodie beinge ever preferred before the younger & the heyres males of his body and for default of such yssue then to the use & behooffe of the sayd Henry Bradshawe partie to these presents & of the heyres males of his bodie lawfully begotten & to be begotten & for default of suche yssue then to the use & behoofe of the right heyres of the sayd Francis Bradshawe partie to these presents for ever … &c &c
The remainder of the deed, which is very long and wordy, creates powers of Jointures for the wife and power of alteration by will on the part of Francis Bradshawe.
It is signed by P. Legh Peter (Bradshawe) and H. Brandshawe.  The “Bradshaw” of Peter’s name is wanting having been probably written on the seal-tab which is missing.

It is endorsed “Sealed and delivered in the presents of Otiwell Ridge Edwarde Thorneley John Bradshawe John Wilson and sealed & delivered by the within named Peter Bradshawe in the presence of us Arthur Vizer scr(ibe) Robert Barret George Sne.

In Bradshawes former entayle 17 Jan. since cut off by the Recoverie 5 Cav. (1636)

A.D. 1622
E. I

Receipt dated 8 May 1622

Received the day & year above written of Francis Bradshawe Esqr the sum of £5 for a Voluntary Contribution unto his majesty for the County of Derby by Thos. Gilbert Collector.

A.D. 1624

E. II

List of land owners & amount of land held by them in Chinley.

Dated 27 Sept. 1624.

A note how many Roods that Chinley contayneth aboute in measure between the Intake of Thomas Moulte & the Kouch field end and by whom the are done & where being measured the 27th day of September ano domi. 1624

NB:  The columns are headed Roods.  – Yeards – Halfe yds & Quarter yds, and among the names occur those of Ralph Gee Mr Bradshawe de Bradshawe Thomas Yeaveley Henry Kyrke Mr Bahshawe and Thomas Kyrke Mr Bradshawe de Marple.
22 James I A.D. 1624
E. III (i)

Order to Bailiffs of High Peak to oblige certain goods valued at £9 belonging to William Stafford late of Bothams deceased & left by him in the custody of Francis Bradshaw, & to cause them to be delivered to William Stafford now of Botham administrator of the goods.

Dated 14 July  22  James I (1624)

To the baylife of the High Peak & to my Bailife for this tunne only William Mellor.  Theise are virtue of myne office to comande & charge you that you “zeplevin” (an action to recover possession of what has been destrained on promise to try the legality or the illegality of the seizure) certain godes bedding & houshould stuffe to the value of nine poundes which William Stafforde late of Nothams deceased left in the custodie fo Francis Bradshawe Esqr which the said Francis Bradshawe keepeth & withhouldeth & them safely delivered or cause to delivered (sic) by a trew note or Inventorie in writing indented unto William Stafford nowe of Bothams aforesaide administrator of the goods & chatells of the saide Wlim. Stafforde deceased & so that you returne this wanat (warrant) unto me at the next courte houlden for the libtye aforesaide given under my hande & seale the xiiijth day off Julie in the xxijth yeare of the Raigne of our Sovereign Lord James by the grace of God Kinge of England France & Ireland & of Scotland the LViith  
Anno Domi. 1624

By me Ra Clayton deputie steward.

22  James I A.D. 1624

A.D. 1624

E III (ii)

A trewe & present note or Inventory of such goods Bedings & householde stuffe as were deld (delivered) by Francis Bradshawe Esquire unto William Mellor by force of a “Riplevie” to him directed bearing date the 14th day of July in the 22nd year of the raigne of our Sovraigne Lord James by the grace of God Kinge of England France & Ireland & of Scotland seaven & fifith anno dni 1624 10th said goods weare dd (delivered) by the said Frances Bradshawe to the said William Mellor the 17th day of July to bee for the use & behoofe of Will. Stafford nowe of Boothames in the Countie of Darbie administrator of the goods & chattels of William Stafford his late ffather deceased.  Imprimis  2 ffetherbeeds 3 Boulsters  4 Blanckets  3 Rudges (Rugs)  3 Coverleds  3 Pillowes 2 Pac clothes – balance for 2 beeds & Curtaines for one – It’s a Trunke and herein 2 Cradle Clothese  1 redd the other yellowe  a Iaftasile Kentle  9 Curtands  i ped: baleens (bed 13 bed Shetts  1 diaper Table Clooth & I dooz. Napkins daapr & 5 small diapr napkins  4 linen Courbard Clothes  6 handetowels  7 Pillow beres
Witness heareunto

William Stafford

John Wilson

William Mellor X

His marke.

4  Charles I  A.D. 1628
E. IV (i)

Deed of  Conveyance Between Sir Francis Foljambe of Walton in the county of Darbie Baronet Thomas Bretland of Chesterfield and Robert Micklethwaite of Aldwarke in the County of Yorke Gent of the one part and Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe in the County of Darbie aforesaid Esqr of the other partie witnesseth That the said Sir Francis Foljambe Thomas Bretland & Robert Micklethwaite for and in consideration of the sum of one hundred and ten pounds paid by the said Francis Bradshawe to them do sell to him all that messuage farm a tenement with the riest &c thereof and all the buildings &c in Abney now in the occupation of Elizabeth Hoe widow Sir James Foljambe Knt Sir Godfrey Foljambe Knt Godfrey Foljambe Esqr & Sir Thomas Foljambe Knt are all mentioned as deceased.
John Wilson & Henry Bradshaw are appointed attorneys – Signed F R Foljambe Thomas Butlani Robt. Micklethwait.

Dated 20 Oct.  4  Charles I (1628)

E  IV (ii)

Bond for £220 in connection with the above purchase signed by Sir Francis Foljambe

Witnesses Henry Foljambe Wm. Greaves  John Couper John Creswell – being the same as the above and is dated on the same day 20 October  4 Charles I 1628.

4  Charles I A.D. 1628

E V

Lease by Henry Foljambe of Walton & Edmond Chattenton of Aldwark of a messuage & land in Abney for boyears to Henry Bradshawe the younger of Bradshaw Co. Derby.

Dated 28 Oct:  4  Charles I (1628)

5  Charles I  A.D. 1629

Indenture between Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe & Henry Bradshaw the younger son & heir apparent of Henry Bradshawe the Elder of Marple & John Wilson of Eyam.  Concerned with the former Deed, with the Recovery by Francis Bradshawe by which he became absolute owner of the Estates instead of Tenant in land.
Dated 21 November  5  Charles I (1629)

This Indenture made the one & twentieth day of November In the fyfte yeare of the Raigne of our Soveraigne Lord Charles by the grace of god &c Between Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe in the County of Darbie Esqr of the one partie & Henrie Bradshawe the younger sonn & heir appent of Henrie Bradshawe the elder of Marple in the County of Chester Gent and John Wilson of Eyam in the Countie of Darbie aforesaid yeoman of the other partie Wittnesseth that whereas the said Francis Bradshawe by his Indenture of Bargayne & sale bearing date the eleventh of May last past before the day of the date of this pnts did for the consideration therein mencioned alien bargain and sell unto the said Henrie Bradshawe & his heir all and singular his mannors messuages cottages lands Tenements Rents Revercions services & hereditaments of what name nature or qualitie soever the same be situate lyinge & being in the Towne Towneshipps Hamletts fields and territories of Bowden Bradshawe Esq Chappell en le Frith Eyam Abney Greate Hucklowe Chinley and Foolowe & in every any of them in the said County of Darbie & elsewhere in the said County To have & to hold the said Mannors &c unto the said Henrie Bradshawe & his heires to the onlie propr use & behoof of him the said Henrie Bradshawe his heirs &c for ever upon this proviso & condicion that if he the said Henrie Bradshawe his heires &c should not well & truly content satisfie & pay or cause to be &c unto the said Francis Bradshawe &c the sum of Eight Thousand Poundes of Lawful Money of England all upon or before the feaste day of St Ias: the apostle next ensuing the date thereof that then & from then & forth the said Indentures of Bargayne & Sale should cease determine & be utterly void and thinge therin mencioned to the contrary thereby in any wise notwithstanding which said Recyted Indentrue is sithence the Sealinge & Deliverie thereof That is to say the Eleventh day of May in his High Court of Chancerie Inrolled &c &c doth & may appear and whereas also in Easter Terme last past Peter Bradshawe gent sithsence deceased and the said John Wilson did recover the said mannors lands & rentes of & frome him the said Henrie Bradshawe by the name of the Mannor of Abney with the appurtenances & thirtie messuages twentie tofts two milnes two dovehouses fortie gardsynes five hundred acres of wood a thousand acres of furn and heath fytie acres of marshe twentie shillings Rent & the Rent of Two poundes of Cumin and Two paire of Gloves with the appurtenances in “Aney” (sic) prob. Abne Hope Eyam at Eyam Ffolowe at Ffolowe Midleton Hucklowe Moniashe Bretton Glossop Tiddesall Bradshawe Chappell en le Frith and Bowden &c how this Indenture further witnesseth & the true intent &c &c was is & shalbe & forever hereafter shalbe adindged deemed declared construed & taken to be that the said surviving Recoverie John Wilson & his heire shall thereof stand & be seized to the onlie ure’n behoof of the said Francis Bradshawe his heirs & c.
Signed H & n Bradshawe  John Wilson.

6  Charles I A.D. 1630
E VII

Appointment by Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe High Sherriff for Co. of Derby of John Jackson of Stansop Co. Stafford as his Under Sherriff.   The Indenture is between Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe on the one part & Edmond Pegg of Ashbourne & John Jackson of Stansopp Co. Stafford on the other part.
Witnesses Robt Hulme and German Buxton.
Dated 16 Dec of Charles I (1630)

7  Charles I A.D. 1632

E VIII

Complaint addressed to Francis Bradshawe Justice of the Peace with respect to the unlawful entry into the Bothams of a Certain Francis Stafford of Mellor, the inheritance of Thos. Stafford an infant, & of his riotous behaviour in which one Wm. Jackson had been wounded. 

Dated 24 Feb. 1631. (Has been used as a wrapper)

To the Right W’Pfull Ffrancis Bradshawe Esq one of his Ma Justices of peace within the County of Derbye.

May it please your worship to be informed that one Ffrancis Stafford of Mellor in the County of Derby having by a foule practise by order of a Justice of Peace his warrant unlawfully entered into the Hall of Bothames in the said County being the inheritance of Thomas Stafford gent an infant for which said offence the said Francis Stafford was indicted ate the assizes at Derby committed to the gaole for a month and bound to good behaviour and restitution granted to the infant since which tyme the said Francis Standinge bound to his good behaviour as aforesaid hath made a greate assault and affray upon the third borrow of Mellor as he was in execution of his office and upone one Wm. Jackson who was charged to assist the Officer wounding the sd Jackson with a bill soe as he is picceyued to be maimed upon one of his hands whereupon the sd. Francis upon a warrant from a Justice of Peace was sent to the faole and did afterwards putt in suretyes for the good behaviour since which tyme the sd. Ffrancis hathe made to seorall assaultes and affrays one upon John Hopson & another upon William Goddard and nature of late Wm and any man of sight hathe by fighting & blowes & threats repelled one Christofer Powell out of the same who was putt therein by the sd. Thos. Stafford & nowe the said Francis doth forcibly kepe the said house with staves greate stones & other weopones there threatening that he will live & Dye there and that he will loose his lyfe before hee leave for sd unlawfull possession 
24 Februarie 1631 (and in another hand) Anthony Cleaton sworn to his certificate 25 Februarie 1631  C  me Fr: Bradshaw.

A.D. 1631 Woll.  

Ch.25 xii 94-96

The accounts of the Summer assize in the Year 1631, being the Expenses of Francis Bradshawe during that Assize as High Sheriff for the Co. of Derby.

Dated July 1631.

NB  Published in full in the Journal of the Derbyshire Archaeological Society in 1904.  Vol. xxvi.

A.D. 1632  7 Charles I
E ix (I & 2)

Two short official documents in Latin concerning the Release of Francis Bradshawe from the Office of High Sherriff and the appointment of Humphrey Okeover of Okeover in his place.

Dated at Westminster 6 & 7 December 7 Charles I (1632).

A.D. 1633  8 Charles I E x

Assignment of Lease of Duffield Mill held by Elizabeth Bradshaw wife & executrix of Anthony Bradshaw of Duffield Co. Derby to Francis Bradshawe one of the Executors of the Wife of Peter Bradshaw Senr. From him to Peter Bradshaw junr. In accordance with the Will of Peter Bradshaw senr. His father.  Former owners of the “Miln” are cited.
Dated 24 Jan. 8  Charles I (1633)

An Indenure made the ffoure & twentieth daie of Januarie in the eight yeare of the raigne of our Sovraigne Lord Charles by the grace of God &c. &c. between Francis Bradshawe of Bradshawe in the Countie of Derbie Esqr of the one part and Peter Bradshaw late citizen and Merchant Taylor of London of the other partie.  Witnesseth that whereas of late sovraigne Ladie Queen Elizabeth by her highness deed &c, bearing date the ffoure & twentieth day of August in the sixe & twentieth yeare of the raigne of our said late sovraigne Ladie Elizabeth by the grace of God he Did graunt & to ffarme demyse to one Wiliam Davison of the Cittie of London Esquire amongst other Landes Tenements & hereditaments.  All that her her Maties Mylne called Duffield Mylne in the said Countie of Derbie and all Soke & sock to the same Mylne belonging togeather with the streames of the Water of Egglesburne to the same Myne apprtayninge being prcll of theDuchie of Lancaster in the said countie of Derbie to have & to hold to the said William Davison & his assignees for the terme of Ffyftee yeares to be compleat and ended the same tearme to beginner immediately and soe soone as the tearme of yeares which St Thomas Cockayne Knight of his assignees then had in the said Mylne & prmisses by force of a former Indenture bearing date the thirteenth daie of November in the ffyfteenth yeare of her highnesses said raigne to the said Sir Thomas Cockayne for the tearme of twentie & one yeares graunted or demised should be ended &c. yealdinge and paying therefore yearely during the said tearme the sume of ffyftie shillings of lawful English money at the ffeaste of St Michael then charged & the Anuntiacon of our Ladie by earn & equal porcons as in and by the same Indenture amongst Dyvers other things as therein contained more playnely & at large appears the Estate little interest and tearmes of yeares of wch the said William Davison did afterwards lawfully come to one Thomas Dannell Esquire who sythence by his Indenture bearinge Date the ffifteenth daie of July in the two & thirteenth daie of July in the two & thirteenth yeare of her Mates said raigne did bargain & sell graunt & assigne unto one Thomas Ffanshawe of Ware in the Countie of Hereford Esquire the said Mylne & other the premises &c &c.  all whose Estate right title &c in the said premises the same ThomasFfanshaw then lawfully had, and the estate &c &c clayme & demand of the said Thomas Ffanshawe in and to the said prmisses one Anthony Bradshawe late of Duffield in the said Countie of Derbie gent deceased lawfully had enisyed by force of one Indenture of Assignment bearing Date the seaven & twentieth daie of August in the xxxvijth yeare of the raigne of our said late sov’aigne Ladie Elizabeth by the grace of God &c by the same Indenture relacon thereinto being had more at large it doth & may appeare.  The Estate right title re clayme & demand what soever of which said Anthony Bradshawe in and to the said Mylne Elizabeth Bradshawe wife & Executrix of the last Will & testament of the said Anthony Bradshawe lawfully had & enjoyed and whereas the said Elizabeth Bradshawe by her Indenture of assignment bearing date the xxviijth daie of September 1622 & in the twentieth yeare of the raigne of our Sov’aigne Lord James by the grace of God &c.  Made between her the said Elizabeth Bradshawe late wife &c &c of the one partie & the said Francis Bradshawe of the other partie did for dyvers good cause &c …give graunte & bargaine sell &c … unto the said Francis Bradshawe all her interest &c ,,, in the aforesaid Mylne &c … as afore demysed or graunted to the said Anthony Bradshawe &c … with all Bonde, Writings, Deedes &c … which the said Elizabeth Bradshawe had concerning the said Mylne and premises   To have & to hold the same to the said Francis Bradshawe his executors &c … for & during all  the tearme tyme & yeares thereof &c … as the said Elizabeth had &c … the same as in & by the said last recited Indenture of Assignment amongst dyvers other thinges therein contained relacon thereunto beinge had more fully & at large it doth & may appeare which said last recited Indenture of Assignment was by the Divscon & appoyntmt of the said Peter Bradshawe deceased soe made by the said Elizabeth unto the said francis Bradshawe in truste only to & for the use & behoof of the said Peter Bradshawe deceased & his assignes for the better strengthening & confirmacion of the title & interest of the said Peter Bradshawe deceased &c – and whereas the said Peter Bradshawe by his last will & testament in wrytinge bearing date the xxiijth daie of May 1625 & in the first yeare of the raigne of our now sov’aigne Lord Charles by the Grace of God &c… did give desire & bequeathe unto the said Peter Bradshawe partie to these presents the said Mylne & premises with the appurtenances thereunto belonging &c … how the said Francis Bradshawe in discharge of the trust reposed in him by the said Peter Bradshawe deceased &c … Hath graunted assigned & sett over & by these presents doth fully & absolutely graunt &c .. unto the said Peter Bradshawe all his interest &c … in & to the foresaid Mylne & premises soe graunted or assigned unto him by the said Elizabeth Bradshawe &c … To have & to hold the same to the said Peter Bradshawe & his assignes &c …
Signed by Peter Bradshawe

A.D. 1635  II Charles I

E xi

Inventory of Goods belonging to Francis Bradshawe taken after his death by John Hackett of Hanson Grange Esqr Ralph Bagnold Robert Bagshawe Henrie Mellor Edward Wright & William Bryan to the value of £4,396.00.4d.
Dated 11 Charles I 1635, 3 Septr at Chapel-en-le-Frith.

NB. Published in the Archaeological Journal for 1902 vol: xxv p. 66 & in Reliquary for April 1890.

A.D. 1634  10 Charles I

G i

Bill of Complaint by George Bradshawe late Merchant Taylor & citizen of London against Any Bradshawe relict & Executrix of the last will & testament of Peter Bradshawe late citizen & Merchant Taylor of London deceased now the wife of Francis Munday Esqr. (Quotes Bill of Complaint 1630.)  Declaring that he George Bradshaw & the said Peter Bradshawe beinge his Uncle & at his request in January 1620 entered upon a joint copartnership in the trading of all sorts of cloths & Manchester goods wherein Peter agreed to invest £400 of the whole sum of £800 to be employed in buying and selling at the Warehouse of the said Peter situated in the parish of St Augustine London for the tem of 4 years from the first of January 1620 & that upon casting up the accounts for the first year they had gained £123.17sh and at the end of the second year they had gained £165 – and that they then agreed for five years more.  He declares that the joint stock of himself & his Uncle invested in this business was one thousand one hundred & forty six pounds fifteen shillings & two pence.  After the death of his Uncle he collected certain debts owing to him from various people among them was a sum of £22 owed by Sir Edward Bagshaw Knight.  In the years 1628 & 1629 he was employed by his Uncle in the Management of his Estates in Ireland while his Uncle was managing the business in England and he claims three score pounds for two journeys into Ireland in those two years as well as his share of the profits made in the business of buying & selling Manchester foods at the Warehouses situated in the parish of St Augustine London.  His Uncle made his will 25 May 1625 and he died in Sept. 1630 – the will was proved by Amy Bradshawe the widow now Mrs Munday and his brother Francis Bradshaw.
Dated at Westminster 23 July 10 Charles I (634).

(Portion of a big seal.  Charles I & St George & the Dragon on the reverse.)

A.D. 1635  II Charles I

G.  ii

Legal Recovery & Settlement of Lands lying in Abney Trope Eyam Foolow Midleton Hucklow Moniash Bretton Glossop Bradshaw Chapel-en-le-Frith & Boroden in the County of Derby on Edward Shipton for the use of George Bradshaw.

NB.  George Bradshaw had inherited these lands on the death of his brothe rFances two months ago.

Dated at Westminster 28 Nov. 11 Charles I (1635)

A.D. 1636 12 Charles I

G iii

Indenture between George Bradshawe of Eyam of the first part William Watson of Macclesfield gentleman & Edward Shipton of Congleton of the second part and Henrie Bradshawe the youngest son & heir apparent of Henrie Bradshawe the Older off Marple in the Co. of Chester gentleman John Bradshawe younger brother of the said Henrie Bradshawe the younger John Fallows &c.  of Fallowes in the said Countie gentleman Philip Cullam of London Merchant Taylor of the third part who witness that whereas the said George Bradshawe being seized of & in the Mannor of Abney in the said Countie of Derbie & of in divers messuages land &c. in Abney Hope Eyam Foolowe Midleton Hucklow Moniash Bretton Glossop Bradshaw Chapel en le Frith & Bowden in the said County of Derby, had in the terms of Michalmas II Charles I conveyed them to Edward Shipton for the purpose of becoming perfect tenant of the aforesaid lands &c.  These lands are now settled on himself for life, & then with respect to the moytie or one halfe of the Capital Messuage or Mansion Dwelling house of him the said George Bradshawein Eyam & one half of the Buildings stables &c thereto belonging, of the lands & hereditaments thereunto belonging now in the occupation of him the said George Bradshawe for the use & behoof of Elizabeth wife of the said George Bradshawe during her life in the name of part of her jointure and as well of& in the sayd moytie of the sayd capitall messuage & others the lands & premises limited to & for the use of the said Elizabeth Bradshawe during her life from & after her decase as also of & in the said mannor & all the residue of the said messuages lands &c to the use of George Bradshawe & after his decease to the use of Francis Bradshawe sonne & heir apparent & to the heir of his body & default of such issue to the use of the said Henrie Bradshawe the elder & the heires of his body & default of such issue to the use of the said George Bradshawe his heires & assignes.
Signed by George Bradshawe Wm Watson (defective) Edward Shipton Henrie Bradshawe John Bradshawe John Fallowes.
Dated 11 July 12 Charles I (1636)

NB  John Bradshaw whose signature appears at the bottom of the deed as well as to an endorsement was President of High Court of Juplice which condemned Charles I.

(A duplicate of this deed is apparently among the Wolley Charters & is numbered XII.88)
A.D. 1633 BD 146

G. iv

Release by William Watson of Macclesfield of all the lands named in the above deed to George Bradshawe of Eyam.

Dated 10 January 1638

A.D. 1639  BD 15 Charles I

G. v 1 & 2

Two official fines – duplicates – concerning the manor & lands at Abney in which George Bradshawe is Querent & Charles Ashton Deforcient before John Finch Geo: Vernon Francis Crawley & Edmond Reve Justices of the Peace Westminster Michaelmas 15 Charles I 1639.

A.D. 1639 15 Charles I

G. vi

Official Document relating to the Manor of Abney.  Between George Bradshaw & Henry Shipton Justice.  Before Sir Edwd. Littleton .

Dated at Westminster 7 Feb 15 Charles I 1639.

A.D. 1639  BD 100

G. vii

Copy of the evidence in the action of John Creswell v: George Lingard of Chapell Miltown yeoman who had taken by force land in Glossop which Francis Bradshawe & Paul Bradshawe had devised to John Lingard.

Dated Hilary Term 1639.
A.D. 1639

G. viii

Indenture between Francys Ashton and Charles Ashton sonne & heir apparent of Francys Ashton of Aston in the Co.  of Derby yeoman of the one parte and George Bradshawe of Eyam in the said Countie Esqr of the other parte being a confirmation of a grant to the said George Bradshawe & his heires of messuage or tenements within the Towne fields & territories of Abney now in the occupation of Rowland Eyre & Robert Marshall with all the houses buildings barnes stables fouldes &c apperteyninge & all & everie the lands meadowes closes pasture &c belonging in consideration of the sum of £200 paid by the said George Bradshawe.

Signed by Charles Ashton.

Dated 26 July 1639.

A.D. 1640
G. ix

Indenture Between George Bradshawe of Eyam in the County of Derby Esqr of the one part and John Stephenson of the City of London Merchant Tailor Nephew to the said George Bradshaw of the other parte being a settlement of this Mansion House at Eyam and all his messuages lands & tenements &c in Hope Eyam Glossop Foolowe Hucklowe & Chinley or elsewhere in the County of Derby for the purpose that they shall continue in his blood & to provide a competent provision of livelihood & maintenance for Elizabeth the now wife of the said George Bradshawe in case she survive him.  With respect to the Mansion House at Eyam wherein the said George Bradshaw now dwelleth & all its appurtenances to the use & behoof of the said Elizabeth Bradshaw during her life & after her decease to the use & behoof of Francis Bradshawe sonne & heir apparent & the heires of his body lawfully begotten & in default of such issue to the use of the heires of the body of the said George Bradshawe and that a sum of three score poundes by the year should be provided out of the lands for the maintenance of Elizabeth his now wife.  And in case she should outlive Lettice now wife of John Pate Esqr & formerly the wife of Francis Bradshawe Esqr the sum of forty pounds in addition.
Signed by John Stephenson – Witnesses Godfrey Emerson & Philip Culme.

Dated 16 June 16 Charles I (1640)

A.D. 1654, 1664, 1669, 1683  B.D. 153
G. x

Great Count Baron of the Manor of Abney held by Francis Bradshawe 20 Oct 1654.  By Francis Bradshawe infans per Elizabeth Bradshawe his mother held 25 Oct 1664.  By Francis Bradshawe infans per John Bolle & Elizabeth his wife held 20 Oct. 1669.  
By John Bradshawe held 13 April 1683.

All these are on the same skin, the contents of which were published in full in the Archaeological Society’s Journal for 1901, vol. xxix.

A.D. 1636 12.  Charles I

Woll Ch 25 xii 

Lease by Geo. Bradshawe of Earne Co. Derby Esqr. To Ralph Gee of Lidgate Co. Derby yeoman of lands called Main Stonfield alias Chivileyes.  Rent 50/- Date 16 May 12 Charles I (1636)

A.D. 1646 22. Charles I 

Woll. Ch. X 11.91

Notification of a grant by Nathaniel Brent Knt Master of the Prerogative Count of Lodnon of Letters of administration to Elizabeth Bradshawe widow to the will of her husband George Bradshawe Esqr. Of Eyam.

Dated 21 Nov. 22 Charles I (1646)
NB. His Will is dated 17 June 1646 when he was “sicke & weake in body but of sound & perfect memoir’ & is among the Woolley Charles being marked xii.91 the same as above.  He leaves a certain messuage & farm at Abney now in the occupation of John Greaves Robert Marshall & William Redferne to his second son Peter with reversion to Francis his eldest son.  All the rest of his lands he leaves to his eldest son Francis charged with portions to his other children.  Peter £200.  Anne £500.  Marie £300.  Elizabeth £300 when they attain the age of 18 but if Anne dies before she attains that age then the extra £200 is to go to Marie & 50 with Elizabeth but the portion of each daughter to revert to Francis in case they die before reaching the age of 18.  Those portions to be increased £20 at the death of his Sister in law Lettice Pate.  His wife Elizabeth to have the Mansion House at Eyam for her life & the use of “my Silver Bason & Urne & my two Silver Flaggons” to revert to Francis his eldest son but his Dozen Silver Plates to Elizabeth his wife - £5 to his sister Lucie Creswell and 10/- to each of his servants John Crashaw Joan Merrell & Ellen Boone.  The rest of his Goods & Chattels – personal Estate to his wife & eldest son.  Executors intreate my noble friend & father in law Michael Joanes of Lincolns Inn Esq Henry Bradshaw & John Bradshaw of Graies Inn to be “overseers”.  The Will is endorsed with an acquittance by John Garland to John Bradshawe Esqr for £300 bequeathed to his wife Mary Daughter of the Testator.
N.B.  Elizabeth wife of the above named George Bradshaw was younger Daughter of Sir Hugh Cullum (or Culme) by Mary his wife – Lady Culme remarried Michael Jones hence the allusion in George Bradshaw’s will to “My noble friend & father in law Michael Joanes of Lincolns Inn.”
In the Dictionary of National biography Michael Jones is stated to have been the son of Dr. Lewis Jones Bishop of Killaloe & brother of Henry Jones Bishop of Heath and of Sir Theophilus Jones.

Michael Jones was admitted at Lincolns Inn 1630 and called to the Bar there 30 Jan. 1638.  When the Civil War began he took service in the Kings Army in Ireland.  Later on however he sided with the Parliamentarians, and had a great career as one of Cromwell’s generals.  He died 1649 and in 1650 the house voted £300 to the Lady Dame Mary Culme widow late wife of Lieut-General Jones for the relief of her present necessities.’
Philip Culme, brother to Sir Hugh whose will was proved 1638 leaves legacies to his “three nephews Henry Jones George Bradshawe & John Edgworth who had married the Daughters of Sir Hugh Culme.”  

Robert Culme citizen of London who died 1646 left a legacy to his cousin Elizabeth Bradshawe.  Sir Hugh was second son of Hugh Cullum or Culme of Molland Co. Devon by Mary Daughter of Hugh Fortescue of Filley Co. Devon, who was the eldest son of Hugh Culme of Molland by Agnes daughter of William Fry (Visitation of Devon-Hntrian Society page 116) – “In the reign of Edward I Sir William Culme was living in Molland-Saracen.  The heires of Walter married into this family, which became extinct in the elder branch by the death of Hugh Culme in 1658 – a younger branch became extinct in 1804.  ”At the death of Hugh Culme in 1650 the Cannon Leigh Estate in Burlescombe which had been acquired by Hugh Culme from Sir George St Leger was sold.”  (Lysons History of Devon p.91 Hugh Culme of Molland & Mary Fortescue had issue: 

(i) Richard of Cannon Leigh living 1620 & 1635 who married a daughter of Philip Courtenay of Molland by whom he had Hugh born 1605, Arthur and six daughters.
(ii) Sir Hugh Culme of whom presently.

(iii) Benjamin Culme Dean of St Patricks.

(iv) Philip ob: 1637

(v) Geoffrey
(vi)  Lewis

(vii)  William

(viii) Marcus

The second son Sir Hugh was of Cloughooter Co. Cavan & had issue by his wife Mary

(i)  Arthur Culme of Cavan

(ii)  Hugh

(iii)  Philip Culme of London

(iv)  Ahmedy

(v) Jane who md. Henry Jones

(vi)  Anne who married John Edgworth

(vii) Elizabeth Culme who married George Bradshawe whom she had met when he was managing his Uncle Peter’s estates in Ireland.  Sir Hugh Culme died 1630 & his widow married Michael Jones.

Next page is page 226 on the manuscript, as there are still a lot of pages to go I have created a second folder.  D7807 – Bowles Deeds - Part Two.
